6:45

7:15

7:20

7:45

7:50

7:55

8:00

8:10

8:15

8:20

8:25

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Tuesday, August 18, 2018—6:45 p.m.
McKune Room

AGENDA
Budget Hearing
Welcome and Call to Order
Board Review of 2018 Budget
Public Comment
Adjournment

Board Meeting
Welcome and Call to Order
Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

Compulsory Segments

Minutes Approval — July 17,2018

Closed Session Minutes Approval — July 17, 2018
Approval of the July Operational Checks

Approval of July Financial Reports

Director’s Report, Strategic Plan Report, & Friends Report

Public Comment

Presentations
Chelsea District Library Technology Plan by Ron Andrews & Melanie Bell

Action Items

. Donations

Discussion Items
Chelsea Community Foundation Grant Application Approval
Millage

Reports

Policy Committee

Finance Committee

Personnel Committee
Nominating Committee
Community Outreach Committee

Public Comment
Other Items

Adjournment



Public Participation

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a “public meeting.” It is a “meeting held in
public.” The difference between these two types of meetings is that a public meeting is usually
designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance, whereas a meeting held in
public is for observation and “Public Input” at specific times on the agenda.

Public Participation at Open Meetings

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific amounts of

time.
There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting:

» You may call the Board President or Library Director at least five days in advance of the
Board meeting and ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board President or the Library
Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests. The Board decides what
agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt the agenda at the start of their
meeting. Once approved, you will be allowed to make your presentation to the Board.

e You may address the Board during agenda items listed as “Comments from the Public.”

Individuals who are addressing the Board at a Board Meeting must state their name and the name
of the organization or group they are representing, if that is the case.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debate or conversation
during this portion of the meeting. In general, issues are referred to the Director for
investigation, study and recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered
through written communication.



Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Tuesday, July 17, 2018 6:45pm
Meeting Location: McKune Meeting Room

Trustees in Attendance: C. Taylor, S. Lackey, A. Merkel, J. Carr, & TJ Helfferich.

Trustees Absent: E. Sensoli & G. Munce.
Staff: Director L. Coryell, Assistant Director L. Ballard, & C. Berggren.
Guests:

Welcome and Call to Order
C. Taylor called the meeting to order at 6:47 p.m.

Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval
Lori added two discussion items to the agenda: Discussion ltem #3 Board Packet/Local

Media and Discussion ltem #4 Patron Appeal 2017-1.

MOTION made by A. Merkel, SECONDED by J. Carr to approve the agenda, as
amended. Discussion: None All Ayes: 5-0

Compulsory Segments:

Minutes and Approval of Checks
MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by J. Carr to approve the minutes of the

June 19, 2018 Board Meeting. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 5-0

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to accept the General Fund
Operational checks for June, 2018. Discussion: Mary included the regular way she’s
been doing checks and a more traditional check register. The board preferred the more
traditional check register. All Ayes 5-0

MOTION made by A. Merkel, SECONDED by S. Lackey to accept Financial Reports for
June, 2018. Discussion: None All Ayes: 5-0



Director's Report Update:
L. Coryell update:

- Lori distributed the 2017 Annual Report, which will go public later this week.

- Also passed out the Technology Plan that Ron and Mel have been working on. Lori
asked that questions be prepared by Aug. 14 for the August Board Meeting, when Ron
and Mel will present their plan. Charlie was supportive of having this plan on paper.

- Music in the Air was hugely successful.

- Have sold 8 of the prints Rose Eichenbaum donated, to date.

- Bike Repair Center is operational and shattered all previous library FaceBook posts in
terms of likes and reposts.

- Dashboard will change going forward. Charlie recommended a 12-month running total
comparison.

- More inter-generational audiences at Katie's Korner due to the program changes for
Sounds & Sights.

- TJ was very complimentary on Rose Eichenbaum'’s residency and thought it was a
huge success.

- Charlie commented on how many people attended the Summer Reading Program
kick-off and thanked staff for their efforts.

Linda then spoke about the Design Think changes that have been recommended and
the process in demoing these changes and ultimately implementing them. Changes are
coming to the kid's area/ground floor reference desk, the teen space, the second floor
reference desk, and adding a larger study room. Also exploring ways to maximize
computer area seating.

Demo phase is to try out and get feedback, and will begin next week. Will also be
visiting teen areas at several nearby libraries. Design Think is part of the 2019 Strategic
Plan, so that is ultimately the end timeline goal.

Strategic Plan Update:
Lori read from the strategic plan update page in the board packet.

Friends Report Update:
Lori wasn't able to attend the last Friends meeting, but has discussed the millage
campaign with them.




Other Reports Notes: None

Public Comment: None

Action Item #1: Donations

MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by T.J Helfferich to approve and
acknowledge the presented June, 2018 donations of $7,300.00.

Discussion: None All Ayes: 5-0

Action Item #2: Budget Hearing Notice
MOTION made by A. Merkel, SECONDED by J. Carr to approve the presented 2019

Budget Hearing Notice resolution. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 5-0

Discussion Item #1: 2019 Budget Draft
Draft budgets for 2019 now available and Linda will go over the draft in its entirety at the
August meeting.

Discussion Iltem #2: Millage
Anne Merkel and JoAnn Munce are co-chairs for the upcoming millage campaign. They

will be working on a calendar and putting a committee together.

Discussion Item #3: Board Packet/Local Media

Parts of ocur packets are being used for new stories and the information being used is
often not complete or put in context. The library wanted the board aware of these
developments.

Discussion Item #4: Patron Appeal 2017-1
Still waiting on the state's ruling {city has already dismissed her claim).




Committee Reports

Policy Committee —
Finance Committee —
Personnel Committee —
Nominating Committee —

Fundraising Committee —

Public and Board Comment: None

Other Items:
Board Retreat will be morning of Oct. 12 and the agenda will be finalized at or before
the August meeting.

Also, Jan shared that the mini library was approved by the Sylvan Township Board iast
week.

Adjourn:
MOTION made by A. Merkel, SECONDED by S. Lackey to adjourn the meeting at 8:36
p.m.

All Ayes: 5-0

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date



FINANCE
REPORTS







| abeyg

AN ARZE ““3pIA UINCA - 081 286 SOAQ luawaoeday 8L0Z/S0/L0 60X g
v1'86 186 " JOWWNS - 9ZZ BB $2Zld SNOBUE|BISIN 810Z/S0/20  -D0D% g
66'0 66'9- WG usa) - L/ZV88 sapadid 8LOZ/20/1L0  BNLL el
Sz'691- “pad0/gsd - 100°1L00 4og |epdes uozewy  8L0Z/SO/LD  908ZZ YO Iwd I
65°8EG'Y 6G°BE6'+- Iv1i0l
259821 Z5'9eL’t- " uBwWaIRY - 021104 ¥d 8102/20/40
bZ'68L'L vZ'68L'L- “juswamay - 041102 Hd 8102/20/20
£9ZIb'L £8'ZLb' |- el lo)ed - 500°25Z  8LOZ/Z0/L0 YLOY OZEOLL DIV 8102/20/L0  '"Z8190 g
65°8E6 ~uadQ/gs0 - L00'100 0ZEOLL / 86200% [eoueuld sTUBlY  BLOZ/SO/L0  S08ZZ  UUD-Iwd g
0L'6G1 0L'65L- VLOL
0L'6G) 01651 suoydsja) - 0gi'058  ~"nr) Bung 81/52/90 - 8L/9ZIS0 8L0Z/20/L0  "'25290 g
0L'651- ~HadQ/gsD - 1007100 655P9LL6EEPPEL L®1V  SLOZISO/L0  $08ZZ YO~ Iwd g
G8'0bb'L S8 °0bb'L- WLOL
5a'0bt'L Se'0vY'L- [euojuEr - G09'E08 810Z/0€/90 - £1/90 Buiuesio BL0Z/S0/L0  86GLL g
S8'0FY' |- ~pado/aso - 100°H00 86511 lUEd|D UOHONPOId Y  BLOZISO/L0  £08ZZ  UUD-wd g
00'0LZ a0'0i2- TVLOL
00012 oooke- Bold YINOA - €26'v88  wesboid se1eay L 8102/1 1120 BLOZ/Z0/L0  TLLLO g
00012 ~pedQO/asD - 100°L00  wesboid Jajeay) §LOZ/LLIL0  ODJBjeayl IlBM U BLOZ/SO/Z0 Z08ZZ  TTUD-Iwd g
0zZ'LL AN WWLOL
0Z'LL 0zZ'LL- 5894 jUeq - 0LE'108 abiey) soag
0Z'L1- ~pado/aso - 00" H00 abieys asinag 8LOZ/LEILO ¥93yo
wnowy jeulBpo uriowy pled junoooy owapy awepN ajeq wnN edA)]
810z Ainp
Ja)s1b6ay a9y Ajyyuo 8L/7LI20
Nd PSE

K1eaqi yo13s1Q easjayd



¢ ebeg

L9'481 L9GRL- w101
19'GBL L9°68(- “UISNN YINOA, - OSY'286 0esrvides 810e/€0/£0 '¥.264 g
l9'sgL- “-uedQ/aso - 100°1L00 ocovbizea  “auz-lojie] g saqeg 8L0Z/SO/LO 2822 YO-jwd g
69°LS 89°45- TYLOL
69'LS 69°L5- juld Yinoa - 092°286 L¥P9I6.EED2 gL0Z/e0/L0  TTLERODC na
69°L5- “-yad0/aso - 1L06°1L00 LYP96LEEOZ  “OINy-l0jAe) g Jayeg BLOZISO/LO LLBZZ  UD-wd g
8’62l ca'6zl- V1ol
Z8'62l ca6elL- “*ableT UNpY - 0LL 286 G9896.EE0C 8LOC/E0/L0 TTLEEDE g
fA: N TAS uadQ/gso - L00'100 §9896.E£0Z “INPV-10jAeL g Jaxeg 8L0Z/S0/L0 0LBZZz  "'uD-wd g
so'aLv'l S0'8Lr - IVLOL
99'€6S 99't66- NG INPY - 022°286 G/TE6LLE0T gLOZ/E0/L0  "TLEE0T ng
15882 L6Gog- T uud InpyY - 02L°286 PrPEBLEEOE BLOZ/E0/L0  TTLEEOZ g
88'819 88°819- T uld )INpyY - 022286 6¥EELLEEDC glLOg/E0/IL0  TTlEE0T g
S0'8ip'L- *-uado/aso - L00'LOD Anpy-10)fey @ saxeg 8102/50/20 60822 ““UD-jwd Ing
00'G61 00'G61- wviol
00's6l 00'S61- dlag UMeT - L L9'E08 20IAag umeT aunp 2102/£0/20 G9601 ng
00°'S61- *-4ado/gsD - 1007100 §8601 ‘TuSUeN UOREIZOSSY 81.02/50/20 808ZZ "TUYD-Iwd (g
05’6l 0s'6l- IvLl0L
0g'6l 0561~ o “rdQ |esaueg - 00Z'L2L JBlep Jo Seiog € 8102/20/20  S090LLL g
05°61- “HadO/aso « 100°100 509042F  “ayem sBuuds toquy 8102/S0/L0 10822 "UUD-Hud g
G269l geZ'egtL- IvLiol
wunowy [ewmbug junowy pied junosay owa awey ajeg wnp adi)
gLoz Aine
._m“_.w_mmm 3I=3Ud >__.=:OS_ 8LIVEIB0
Aleaqi 3213s1Q BOSIRYD Wd ¥5:€



¢ abeyg

00°002- ~-uadO/gaso - 100100 “wnlicys e6oA 61/20 2 82/90 oTebopsuieasg  8L0Z/S0O/Z0  B1BZZ  TYO-wd g
984t 19811 IY10L
AL YA AL TA N Y Jawwing - 97288 806008E£E0C 8L0Z/E0/L0  TBEEOC ng
26°68¢ 15°G8¢- 'Y Jswwng - 92288 ¢6.EGLEE0C 8L02/e0/1L0  TTLEEDC g
Sa'Ell GEELL- Py [BJBUBD - L1 'VER 05£88/€€0Z 8LOZ/E0/L0  “LEEOZ g
19'8BLL **Wedo/gss - 100 LOD Boid s0)fey 3 Jaxeg 8102/50/20 21822  yO-lwd itg
0091 0091~ V1oL
0091 00°'9L- "og a|dminW - 0¥. 286 PLLERLEEOE 810¢/€0/20  TLECOE g
00°'9L- *padQ/gs9 - 100°L00 pLLEBLEE0Z  “roog Jojhe) g sexeg 840Z/50/L0 gL8gz ud-uding
9z'Z6F 9z Z6b- WioL
LzzLl LZell- “Juid WINOA - 09286 ¥2ES0BECOZ 810Z/E0/L0  TBEEOZ g
pOZIZ yo'zLe- ““Jud YINOA - 092286 2e6L6.E502 8L0Z/E0/L0  “LEE0Z g
GE'L0L GEL0L- TURd WINDA - 0927286 LGPELLEEDT g8102/e0/20 " LEEDE g
9Z'Z61- ~pad0/asa - 100°H00 unoA-iojfer g sexeg  8LOZISO/L0  SIBZZ  UUD-Iwd g
05'88% 05'88p- 101
vL'18 L8 “uld yino - 0927286 64186.£€0C 8102/€0/L0 LEEDE g
81'89Z g1'892- ““Jultd UINOA - 092286 892882£€02 8L0Z/E0/L0  "LEEDT g
BL'6EL BL'BEL- Td WINOA - 09L°286 951.2.8€02 8L0Z/eD/L0 TTLEEDZ ma
05884~ ~padQ/asa - 100°LOD “elun-iolfey 'gJaNeg  8L0Z/SO/L0  ¥LBZZ  TUD-wd g
80’12 80'Lz- WLOL
80'12 80’12 “"JUld WINOA - 094286 1Z616.E£02 8LOZ/EOIL0  LEE0T ng
g80'Lz- ~1ad0/ass - 100°1L00 1Z6162€€0Z ""usaj-lojielpioNed  BLOZISO/L0  €18ZZ  HO-wd g
junowy feuibuo junoLuy pied UNoDIY owaW awepN ayeq wny adi)
gLoz Ainr
J9)s1bay y29yn A|lyjuo CINE T
WNd ¥5:€

Aieaq) Jou381Q €9S|IBYD



¢ afied

06'8.8- ~y2ado/as? - 100°100 1SZL0000ANI 2Jemyog 0oWaQ  SLOZISOIL0  PZBZZ YD~ Iwd g
vlLe vilz 1oL
vz O wive * PWWOD - b1 '696 gz/0 Buneay ONSYS 810Z/COL0  ZBEO0 na
vz »wadp/asa - L00°L00 gzio Bunasiy HNSYS 1o Yekio 8L0Z/S0/L0 £€Z827  uod-wd g
95v29'e 95'429'2- WioL
00008 00'006- ond . QZP'E08 @94 Buuoiuow wuEly |enuuy BLOZ/SOILO  "092Q0 g
00062 00052 “ 9AG JUIBW - 0L0'C08 |oued au14 ino abuey) 8LOZ/SO/Z0 09240 Ing
' riv'L 95 bib'L- < OAG JUIEW - OLO'EO8  ° 9J14 / 92IN0G Jamod adeiday 8L0Z/S0/Z0  "'09200 ing
95'v29'z- ~uadQ/asd - 100°100 uonsslold a4 SBUD  BLOZISO/L0  Z2Z8ZZ  “TuD-wd g
LL69 11'69- WLOL
8/'vl gL bl g Buwea)) - 025°L2L deog
665 6645 -y Bulues|) - 0EG'L2ZL 810z/22/90 sbny 8102/20/L0  ""8Z00E ng
1189 ~edQ/as - 100°1L00 Ip0VBZO0E  v-uopelodion seuID  8LOZISOMLO  bZ8ZET U Iwd ng
00°051 00°0G1- WLIoL
00051 00051 py [BISUDD - GLL'PE8  d SONES\ 810Z/90/60 isodaq gLOZ/Z0/L0  'ZO060 g
00°0S1- ~pedQ/asd - 100°100 [eJusy 8102/90/60 Hsodag ossyjodeqg easjpyd  BLOZ/SO/Z0  0Z8ZZ  “UD-Iwd g
0052 00°G2€- W10L
00°5.€ 00'SLE" sadaaxyyoog - 0F0'L0O8 Bunng 810z AIne /L 810Z/20//0  E€1810Z g
00°G.¢- ~uado/aso - 100°100 Bung L0z AInc Z7L U190sSY g pisuizpng  BLOZISO/Z0 682 UUD-wWd IS
00002 00°'002- TYLOL
00002 00°002- “y JAWWNG - 9ZZ'PRE  SawnAiolg eBoA 61720 B 8Z/90 8L02/S0/L0  ~°28Z90 na
junowy [ewmbuo junowy pied unoasy owap i aweN ajeqg wnN adA]
gLoz Ainp
1a)s1bay %29y Alyuo 8LIPLIB0
Aieaqin 101381 BIS|dYD Wd ¥s:¢



g abey

00009 00°009- 'y Ul ISIHY - OLS 788 [eluay BIUBPISDY Ul ISIUY gLOZIRO/IL0  TETLL0 e
00°009- *-uadQ/aso - 100°L00 jelray aauaplsay ul ISy yaInyo Jeansuley 810Z/50/L0 0£8ZZ YD~ lud g
Se'PPP'e S8 PhP'2- IVLOL
Sgvib'e 68 th'e- “CONG JUIBW - DLO'E08  “d - S|109/s8sNn} DYAH d9e|day BLOZ/20/L0  L0BY-L g
se'vrb'e- *uadO/gso - 100°L00 $6095222069°1 sjonuog uosuyor 8L02/50/L0 6Z8ZZ Yo-iwd g
00°00€ 00°00¢- IVioL
00°00E 00'00€- "y Jewung - 912’88 Buwojn| gL0OZ aunr sinoH Zi 8L02/20/20 26290 ing
00°00¢- “wado/gsd - 100100 Buuoiny gL0T aunp SINOH Z| foeu) ‘ynejphay 8102/50/20 BZBZZ U~ lwd g
6v'6 6¥'6" ILOL
66 6¥'6- g Buluwes|d - 025°L2L lanoway Myeln 8LOZ/20/L0  "ULILGPY g
616 “uad0/gso - £00°L00 #51LIL5Y9  “UeH 80y saye] jeslD 8102/50/20 iZBZZ  uo-wd g
0008 00°08- WLOL
0008 00'08- Aswony - 0L0°L08 1-2102 (eaddy uoned 8L02/C0/L0  0689EL ng
00°08- “-uadQ/gso - L00°L00 0689EL ' SUIJIOD YIMS 13S0 8L0Z/50/L0 9zBZZ Yo~ wd g
00'005'2 00'005'2 WLIOL
00°005°1 00°005'L- Y ULISIMY - OLG'PB8  TIPLIL-ZLIL BOUBPISTY Ul ISILY
00°000°1 00°000't- ey UISIUY - 026'¥88  T/vLIZ-ZL/Z 9duBpIsay Ul sy 8L02/20/L0  ETlLio na
00°005'z- *Wado/ass - L0000 “TLZ-ZTHL 9duspisay u) Isiuy asoy ‘wnequayalg 810Z/50/20 §Z8ZZ Yo wd g
06'8.8 06'8.8- IVLOL
06'828 06'8/8- 4 oNsqaM - GBE'E08  uea3d Anr 6102 Y Bny 8102 8L0Z/20/L0  “"O0ANI ing
junowy jenBugo unowy pied Jjunoosay owaly awep aje(] wny adAL
gLoz Anr
J9)s16ay yooyn Ajujuon 8Li¥1/80
Wd ¥5:€

Aseiqi 3013819 €9S|aYD



g abed

SL52¢- ~pado/aso - 100° 100 “'H wopuey unBuag  gLOZ/SO/Z0  9EBZZ  TUD-Iwd g
85081 85081 IWLOL
85081 85°08)- “-1ag |lohed - 1L+0'108 aunr gL02 BLOZ/SOML0  “'TE8BL na
85°081- ~-pado/gso - 100°L00 £L1ZE86} LiosAed  BLOZ/SO/LO  SE8ZZ  TTUD-wd Ing
1B'ZLE 1821z 104
18212 18'Z1E- suoydaje), - 0Z1'058 AINF 8102 - 25887 dIOA 8L0Z/20/L0  "ZYE90 na
TRATS ~padQ/ESD - 100°100 6511000Z#981U0Y  dI0D JPAID SENAEN  8LOZ/SO/Z0  PEBZZ  TuUD-Iwd g
00°001 00°004- WwLlOL
00001 00'001- -y IBWIWNS - 91Z P88 Buuoyn ). 8LOZ BUNF SINOH 9L0Z/Z0/L0 26280 g
00°00}- ~uad0/gSD - 100100  Buuoiny gL0Z sunp SINOH b Jsajea ‘ssokW 8LOZ/SOIL0  E€BZZ U Wud I
A 1A 282621 WLOL
Z9'002 7909z aimea4 QAQ - 09Y'Z86 SQAQ Yeed aunr - £900PZ96 BLOZISO/L0  OVZ96 g
€218 £8' 115 aimesd aAd - 09286 SQAQ 1894 aunr - 22612296 8LOZ/ZO/L0 12296 ing
96’621 06'6Z1- yoog UNPY - 0ZL 286 S%g OIpnY aunf - 02612296 gL0Z/ZO/L0 12296 na
1661 16'611- “yoog WNPY - 0Z4 286 SYg CIpNY aunr - 49/ L0296 gL0ZIZO/Z0 L0296 g
66'62 66°62- “yoog INPY - 0Z1'286 '8 o1pny aunpjAeIN - £9/10296 8L0Z/ZO/L0 L0296 g
S6'6LL S6'6LL- “ry00g INPY - 0Z}'Z86 SYg OIPNY BUNp - | 2658196 8L0Z/20/20 €896 g
z8'L6T's- ~pado/ass - 100°100 ade) 1seMpIN  8LOZ/SD/L0 2682 TTYO-Iwd g
00'SZ) 00'5ZL- TYLOL
00'SZ} A “-JeuonnSY| - 0ZG'696 8- diysiaquia [Enuuy SIOW 8L0Z/50/0  OBEWVE na
00°5Z1 ~pedQ/aSs0 - 100’100 98SPPE  '"HEIOGE)0D ISOMPIN  BLOZISO/Z0  LEBZZ  TuD-luid g
00°009 00'009- Wi0L
junowy feulblQ unowy pled uUnoaoy owal awen sjeq wnp adi)
Loz Alr
Jays1bay Bo9yo Ajyjuo 8LIYHBD
Aieiqi 1013810 BOSIBYD Wd vg¢



1 obegq

YR ~uedo/gso - 400°100 ondn z/4 Z2184 ouf‘BIPAN YONS  BLOZ/SO/L0  ZPBZZ MO~ Iwd g
8L'BLE gL'egle- V101l
61°S 6L°G- “dQ |eeuan - Q0Z L2 sayddng snoauejaosiy g10z/20/L0 6¥LGLY g
8681 96'8L- “WNG UBBL - 222788 Jaded Wbuqonsy
LO'v6e Lo'v6e- “dQ feseuagy - 00Z'L2L sa)ddng snoaue|aosipy 9102/20/L0 AR A ng
giL'gle- ~HadQ/asDd - 1007100 “ronnjog 820 Hews 810Z/S0/L0 Lp8ZZ  UD-3ud g
00'6LE 00'G2€- V101
00'G.E 00'G.€- ~Boid Yinop - £26'¥88 eibord 2ousidg 1ayiewsadng 8LOZ/E0/IL0 TEBLLD ng
00°'sie- “-pado/gso - $00°L00  aBoid 9oualng Jaseunadng npold dibey saayog g10z/S0/L0 obBZZ  UO-Iwd g
saveLL SaveL'L- Wi0L
ge'vBLL SeveL'L- “wy Buping - 001546 uonels x4 ayig 8102/S0/L0 0ZE06L ng
SgveL'L- ~uadQ/gso - 100°100 uoneis )xi4 ajlg uonexid ayig sueg 810Z/50/L0 6£8¢2 "UUo-wd g
00’62 00'sce- IVLOL
00'Sce 00'Gee- r-abe)sod - 022 °2g.  |emauay luuad jiew Bunayiep g102/20/1L0 720290 g
0o0'szz- Hado/aso - 100°L00 BTN ZOLEOL DIV SASN J3)sewunsod 8L0TIS0ILD gegee  "uo-ud g
GC'LL 1A W IvLOL
- TAN A A WA p-abejsad - 022424 abejsod 8102/20/L0  0800L lig
sZ'te- *uadO/gsD - 100100 9Z€£0208001 samog Aaulid 810Z/50/20 48822  "Tyo-wd g
G1'GLE §L5LE W10L
05 € 05'2€- **}00g YINoA - OL'286 $}00Q OIpNY U] § YINOA 8LOZ/E0/Z0 €680l g
A S STy TH00H YINoA - QL2896 sjoog 0Ipny uaa] g YInoA 8L02/€0/20  “ULEBOL g
00262 00'L62- "")00g YINOA - OF1'Z86 $00g OIpNY USA] g YINOA BLOZ/E0/Z0 " LESOL na
wnowy jenibug junowy pled Junosoy owap aweN aleq wnN adAy
gtoz Ainr
1918169y Yooy Ajyjuon 8Liv1/80
Wd #5-€

Kieaqi 1oM381Q B3SOy



g abed

00°sZL- ~-yad0/g@so - LOD' MO0  810Z/90/60 Bulues|d p |BUsY  *rossy jodag easjayd 810Z/50/20 BYEZZ  “UyYD-wd g
00 ¥t 00'vt- Lol
00t T ooty +dQ [B18UBD) + 00Z'L2L $pIeQD apewpueH 8102Z/20/L0 29290 na
00"t~ “-uado/gasd - L00'L00 SpJeD Awy ‘ueioz BLOZIS0/L0 p8ZZ  "TYD- Wwud g
91'1¥6 9. Lv5- WLOL
¥e'ESL ¥EEG1- L BWS - EOL'E08  TBUSIUEW JaluNd 18idod 8102
86795 86 ¥95- JaidoD yeis - ZoL'E08 TUeusjuiel JajuLd JaKdod 8102
vy 622 62T 191doD 2Mqnd - LOL'E08  TEUSJUIRI J8juld J91H0D) 810E BLOZ/20/L0  TBPOOS na
9.’ Lv6- “uad0/gs? - 100100 L£68910-€09 VN “jueg obied s|iam 810ZI50/L0 op8zT  "UuD-Iwd Ing
95°'195 9G'19G- Ivliol
95'1L95 N 96°195- Jaidog JelS - Z0L'E08 BN § @sesT Jaido) Yels 810z gL0ZIZO0 TB6YBY g
95'195- “pedo/aso - 100100 ZLOBSSACL06 S IetduBULd BQIYSO) 81L02/50/20 S¥8zZZ  uo-wd g
oy’ 186'T op'1L86'2- V101
9t'186'2 o9v'1L86'2" Jwaly| - 0LE0S8  22IMaS Jewa| sunp-ady 8102 8102/20/20 GIELD ng
9¥'L86'Z" “Hado/aso - 100°100 SZEL9  omjaN leiqp ayL 8102/50/20 vbeZZ YO wd g
007001 0000}~ WLOL
0000L 00004~ © py|eieusp - GLL'PRS  OUOH [iBIL uelyoeleddy 8L/L0 8L0Z/ZOIL0  “'2BLLO g
00°001- “padO/gso - 1L00°100  ““UOH |led] uejyaejeddy g1L/L0 usaunep ‘el 8102/50/L0 eyezZz U~ wd g
G1'666'L G.L'666'L" IWLOL
G2 '666'L G/'666'L- ols|H |Bo07 - 015286 AN 2/1 - SePNS 0068 d2mbig BL0Z/20/Z0  2L18L g
Junowy jeulbup Junowy pied wunoasy owal aweN ajeg winy adi)
810z Ainr
19)s16ay yoayg Alyjuop 8LYHIB0
Wd F5ic

Areaqiq 101s1Q BOS|AYD



g abed

999 ¥9'$99- I10L
68'S 68'c- “WNG U3 - 19T PE8 piod yolang gLOZ/GLIL0  -9bHL g
62°9¢ 62'9¢- TTWINg u3dl - 19288 sy Buly dwnp g sabuiy gLOZ/BLIZ0  T-dPML ng
960l o6'0L- "Ulld YINOA - 092°296 syoog BLOZILLIZD A4 na
66'¥ 66't- UL YINOA - 092286 5004 gLOZ/LL/IZ0  -AQ4L na
l£9 189" Ul YINoA - 092286 sjoog BLOZILLIZO  T-119) na
1899 18'99- juld YINoA - 092286 syo008 8LOZ/LL/Z0  TAMNDL na
£0°0L £0'0L- “luMd HINOA - 092286 syooq RLOZILLILO  -THDL (1]
86'EE 86'EE- ~dQ |essusg - 002222 ssuajieg LOZILLILO  -ENAL ng
az'zl gzelL- g Buea)s - 0g5°2eL Jazpiues pueH
66'LL 66'L1- sa)ddng - 0oz'ses s|joy 215100, gLOZ/ZL/20  "MNDI
G/ 82 Glge- UWNG Usa) - .92 +88 SPIUS-1 SNUM BLOZILVLILD  -dbAL
¥5'6 ¥5'6- ""apIA UINOA - 081 286 uolqry BLOZILLILD  "AMEML
86¥lL 86'vL- “'aPIA YINOA - 08286 $2|qIpaJou] ay | BLOZILLIZD  “"MNDI
L6 I Aty ddng yesd - ZZ1L'v88 salddng uapies) gLOZ/LLIZ0 ML
£z £TL- "audg) uee) - 22288 siapidsg onseld QLOZILLILD  -DNAL
00'¥E 00'¥E- “wng ussl - L9Z Y88 ade] jong
£Cbb £ bb- “rauan uss) - ZLZ'P88 doipyoegq youg 'suy Jasel3
8z6L1 8Z6LL- wng uaay - 2/2'v8e ebuar 'Bumog ‘oun el BLOZ/IZLILO  T-OLHL e
£v 6¥ £ 6b- TWNG uasy - £/Z'¥88 S13%20YD Bl gLOZILLILO  T-DLEL g
9'pog- ~uado/gaso - 100°L00 *a1ag |epde) uozewy 8L0Z/6 1120 15822  “uD-Iwd g
PG GhE'Y ¥G'GP6 - IVLOL
zs'9gs'l 50EL'L- “uawamey - 0Z1 104 Hd 8102/02/L0
00'L62°4 00°464'L- “uswailey - 0LL'L0L Hd 8102/02/L0
zogLyL 208l L- e llosAed - GOO'2G2 " 81LOZ/0ZIL0 VLOF OZEOLL OV gLOZILLID 2200 na
Y5'516"p- “Hedo/gso - 1L00°LO0 0ZE0LL / B6Z00Y [eioueUld SNIBJY 8L0Z/61I20 058ZZ  TUD-lwd g
sg'0rk'L 5g'0rb'L- IWLOL
G8 0bb'L Ge ok - [euojuEr - G908 810T/F1/20 - LO/20 Buwes|d 8LOZ/LL/L0 gogLl na
58°0bb'L- *"WadOfgso - 100 L00 g09LL "UIUE3|D UORONPOId Y gLOZI6LIL0 6vBZZ U Wwd g
00521 00'521- IVLOL
00'SElL 00°GZ)- “py [e1eusg) - GLL'PRS  1d sepeag Buiuea)D g jejuay e10Z/20/L0 29060 g
junowy jeu|buo unowy pied UNoooY owapy aweN ajeg wnpn adAL
groz Ainp
1938169y Yooy Ajyjuoy 8L 180
Wd ¥S:€

fieiqi 1ousIq €as|syD



0} abed

¥5'g9l ¥G'8OL- WLOL
5891 poeoL- “Juud YINOA - 092'286 06€128€€02 BLOZ/GLILO  OEE0Z g
5'891- -padQO/gso - 100°1L00 96E1Z8EE0Z  EIUM-ioAel gueNBE  BLOZ/EMLI0  1S8ZZ  “"UD-Wwd g
LT'GE Lzse- WLOL
1T°SE LTSE- “Julld YINOA - 092286 ZLL¥18EE0T 8L0Z/BL/IL0  “BEEOZ NE)
1zse- “pado/ass - L00°100 ZLIPLBEEOZ russl-iojke) guewed  8LOZ/GHL0  958ZZ  “uD-wd g
ELEL £LEL IVLOL
ov'6 ov'6- IS YINOA - 0GH 286 0£¥66.£68 8L0Z/8L/L0  6LEGH na
£E'p £e' b IS\ WINOA - 0SH'Z86 082682669 8102/8L/20 "'82€69 g
SLEl padQ/aso + 100°100 wajug-ioikel pIaeg  8L0Z/6L/IL0  §SBZZ  TUUD-Iuwd g
85'0b1 8gOvL- WLOL
gsorL 85 ObL- *"Jlld YINOA - 092286 0/8928€£0Z BLOZ/SLIL0  BEEOZ g
85°0vL- ~ped0/ass - 100°100 0/89Z8E€0Z ‘oIny-1oifel gaayeg  8L0Z/6LL0  ¥SBZZ  TTUD-Wud NIg
vz 122 velLze- WIOL
veLee vz'12e- - 3617 NPy - 012286 L6GOZ8EE02 810Z/8L/20 “BEEDZ g
vz 12T ~padQ/aso - 100°100 L669ZAEE0Z  “INPY-JolkEl gJedea  BLOZ/BLIZ0  £682Z  TTUD-Ywd g
68°LLE 68°LIE- VLOL
£8'ESL £8'EG1- ~ Juld NPy - 0Z2'Z86 1100EREEOZ 8L0Z/8LIL0  "TBEEOT g
90'v9l 90'¥914- " Julg WNPY - 022286 £/9018E€02 8L0Z/8L/L0  "BEEOZ g
8a8'LIE- ~-pado/gso - 00°L00 unpy-soikel g Jseg  BLOZ/GLIL0  Z68ZZ  'TUD-Wwd g
wnowy jeuibuo unowy pied Wwnoooy owap aweN aeq wnpn adA)
810z AInp
l@ys1Bay yoayo Ajyjuon BLIVLIBD
Wd ¥5'¢

Kieiqi 1o1siq e9s|aY)



L1 abed

 TA ~yadorgaso - 100°L00 Z-Zvss  “Uoelz-easiay jo Ao 8102/61i1L0 $98ZC UD-lwd g
00'0F 00'or- Wiol
Qoo 00 ov- ysel] - 02908 aunf - ysel BLOC/BLILO covel g
000t ~uado/gsd - 100°L00 ESVBL easjayD jo Ao 8LOZIGLILO €982Z “Uyd-iwd g
1169 1169 IV.LOL
8l'vi gL 'pL- g Buues|D - 0ZG'LZL deog
66'vS 66'vG- o Buues| - 0BG LEL 8102/90/20 sbny 8L0e/8LIL0  TTE200E g
21769 ~uado/gaso - 100°L0D p5oE6200E  -uonesodiod seuD 8L0Z/6LILOD €98Z¢ “UD-wd g
00'sie 00'GLE- IvYLOL
oo'sie 00'siE- Jadaayyoog - O¥0°LOY Buyng 8LOZ MINr 2/1 21L02/811L0 rigloc g
00°5.¢- ~padQ/gass - L00°L0D Buing groz Ainr z7L Tr100ssy 2 isuizpng gL0Z/6LIL0 19822 Yo wud g
Gr'l61 G¥' i61- vLOL
g1'6LL SL'6LY- 'eay YinoA - 0EC' BB 62v91LBEe0e
628l 62'8.- Y Jewwing - 9Z2° 88 62v918teoe 8L0g/8L/L0 TTBEEDZ g
S'i6l- ~uado/gss - 100100 ezvolgeeoz —Boid Jojhel g soneg gLoz/6LIL0 098z YD~ jud g
8L'6F! 8261~ IVLOL
84'6b1L 8L°S¥l1- og a|dynw - OF2 286 CEESCBEEDE 8L02/8LIL0  "TBEEOC g
8L6vl- ~yadp/aso - 1L00'1L00 Z££5Z8EE0Z  “roog JojAel @ Jayeg 8102i6L1L0 BSBZZ  TUD-lud ||
vLl'6EY L 6EL- vioL
vL6EL vL'6EL- TTuNd Yyina - 092°286 89£G28EE0C g10z/81/L0 “HEE0Z g
tL'6EL- ~3adO/gso - 100°L0D 89£GZBCEDZ  WNoA-ic|de] g Jayeg BLOT/GLILO 868z "Uyo-lwd g
unowy feuBugp Junowy pred Junoaay owsp aweN areq wnp adAyl
810z Ainr
..&um_mwm_ ¥osyo >E“—=OS_ 8Liviigo
Wd ¥5:€

Areaqi yo13s1Q BOS[3YD



Z| abed

00'05% 0005+ W1i0oL
00'0sd 00°05%- Boid yino, - £26'¥88 ajeul] dys Anenwwnig gLoZ/eL/L0 TEL0B0 g
00'054- **HadO/gsD - 10O 100 ajeuly 4ys Hunwwnig *3 Ko7 ‘uelyld BLOZ/641L0 69822 "UO-lwd g
00°0% 00°05- IWLOL
0008 00'05- resapT) Apea - G1LZ'vEs awnAgeq /1/20 BLOZ/BLIL0  2LLL0 g
00’05 *Hado/gsd - 100°1L00 awnlfqeq Z1/L0 Bley ‘eayaq BLOZ/6LL0 8982¢ "YO-wd g
10vSE £0°vSE- WLOL
(A XA evr'ie- sleday - O¥g'L22 ade) Yjojo pajeod JAUIA
§9'9¢t sg9'9ze- "'800)d e - OEELEL SNOaue(3dsiN gLoz/8L/l0  €L20LYS g
LO0'pSeE- -pado/ass - 1007100 £120LP9 *au| odwa(] 8L02/6L/L0D 19822 YD~ ud |I'g
¢9'/8 c9'.8- Y101l
c9'4L8 [A- WA S ey wisiny - 0LS'vee |2ABl | 30UBpISTY Ul 1SINY gLogmiLiig UEsLLD g
FA: I A {ad0/asd - L00°L00 |19ABL] @duapISAY Ul ISIY uoT ‘jjskiog 8L0c/6LILO 998z YO~ juwd e
ZL6) ANIR WiOL
4 1% AN 1% seqy aunyoW - 002026 ue|d sbuiaes v 81/52/9-8/9 gL02/81/.0 BOEDNSEC g
rA%:1% "ued0O/dsd - 100°100 990£0E-D8  IMIN UolE|8IsSuUcH 81L0Z/16LIL0 59822 YD~ ud|ig
PEEVE'Y YT EPE' IvLOL
gerie gevie |8y jo AlD - 0GL'026 8102-62-90 0} 8L0Z—LE-SO
06'€05'y 05°€05't- ey jo A - 0€1°026 8102-62-90 ©} 8L0Z2—LE-GO
967¢s!1 95°¢st- 1BYD 30 Al - 021°026 B81L02-62-90 ©) 8102—1E-G0
6GZL gg'el- 18y Jo A - 011026 8L02-62-90 91 81L0Z-1£-50 BLOZ/MALIL0  TTZODL0 g
junowy [euibuQ junowy pled unosay owsap aweN ajeq wnpn adAL
gLoz Ainp
J9)s169y Boayn A|lyjuon 8HPLIBD
Aeaqi] 013810 B8S|19YD Wd t5°¢



¢ abed

08'8 60°22- Py [28UsS) - 611 Y88 sleqe] - owiqg
866 9.6 "*Boid YINoA - £26'¥88 HOYOIY dHS - Suoplo9
68'¥LL 60°LLL- “y JBwwing - 927 ¥88 HOYOI JYS - uuy abeyog
LU LG LL- ‘Y Jowwng . 9zzZ'v88 2] YOI dYHS - NGO uoxx3
rAN: T4 062" Y JBwwng - 922 +88 Hoyory dys - sislisy
9661 £561- "y JBWwWng - 9ZZ ¥98 HOYIMY dYS - SuUCpIoD
6€6E £5'9¢- oy Jouwnung - 9zz'+8s w4 xejsu| iind - vozewy
02's02 ¥2002- "3l usa) - £92'Y88 SHIYS-1 dYS - pesy!
00002 59°G6L" "W Jawwng - 922 '¥88 azud pueIs) Yo, - Jaliapy
00591 L LOL- NG Udd) - LT Y88 azug pueln) uaa) - Jaliapy
8gvLL 8ECLL “Bolg UINoA - £26'+88 saljddng - uozewy
vLLLE 96 +0E- "W Jawwing - 922 ¥88 soddng - Guipesy |elusLO
rANM 4 60'g2e- Y JBwiwng - 92288 salddng - sappag) puowiey
05'6€ ¥9'8¢" Boid YINoA - £26 ¥88 HOYIY dYS - ssaliop
0z'se S9ve- "ag [eJauRg - L 088 sylewyoog WNSIT - VIV
oc9LL LLELL- "8G [BJAUSD - LYP'088  BIGIPAIdU| WNSD 8LOZ - VIV
v Bl 6L°061" rayiei ISIN - OZE'088 T - SaUIYIB UOHNG uedUBWY
88'6L1 1211 “'H eNSqap - GEE'ED8  "OH G2M 61-810Z -tuod’|puel
gyl 6LEL- “-jawdinb3 . 00z 296  “"H - BunsoH wasig - 8102 Ainf
0002 96’61 - wswdinb3 . goz' 296 T AlUlUow-01d SNUIN 8102 AIne
66'62 vE62- Nd [BIBUDD) - 016088 T AINr - Ajuluoly 3o0)S agopy
G662 0t'62- Nd [BAUD - 015088 8102/L0 - dipaqn 8L02/8L/20  ~'26040 ng
v2190'v ~-padO/gasa - 100°L00 S61E5Z10008ESLYS yueghay 810Z/61/20 £2822  ""Yo-lwd g
05'052 05'062- IviolL
05052 05°062- " oAg JUIRW - 0LO'E08 plousjogeaned yieg Aqqon 8102/81/20 GE902 [1Fz]
05°05Z- ~-uado/gso - 100°1L00 SE90Z "ulqUN|d $000 uay 8L0Z/6L1L0 zi82Z  TUo-lwd g
0052 00'GZ- Iviol
00'sL 00'Ge- oA JUIBW - 0LO'E08  UaWig g sueday snosue|@asiy 8L02/8L/20  LOOOANI ng
00'SL- uad0/gs2 - 100°1L00 LOOOANI "euel Auadord gair 810Z/6L/L0 14822  “uoD-lwd g
00'SZE 00'See- IwiolL
00'GZE oo'sze- Y JeWWINg - 912°v88 Buuoinl Loz AInr sinoH €1 810Z/8L/20 ZELL0 ng
00'52Z¢E- “uadQ/aso - 100°L00  Bupoiny g0z AN SINoH ) Aoey) ‘pnejphey 8L0ZI6LILO 01822 YD~ wd g
tunowy jewibup unowy pied junoady ool aweN ajeq wnp odA]
gLoz Ainp
J9)sibay yaayo A|yjuo 8Liviie0
Wd ¥5:E

Aieiqi J0118iQ BIS|OYD



v abey

006LL 00'6LL- IYLOL
65'0LL 850LL- Jaidos Jels - ZOL'E08 'O ©) 81021~ doueudule Ud
'8 Lr8- saidon ognd « LOL'E0R 'O 0} 8LOZ-1- 93uUBUBUIE Hd BLOZ/BLIZO  TLLENI ng
00°6L1L- ~uadO/aso - 100'100 8SSLZLINI 108 29130 uebiyaly 810Z/64/20 LIBZE  “UYD-ud g
00°009 00°009- V101
00°009 00'009- - ~jfiuog a0 - seP'088 sufiisaq g1, 1sa46uog 100 8102/8L/L0 200102 (1]
00'009" ued0/aSD - L00°L00 subisag g1, 3sedbuog fjao - ubisag joqiel Bew BLOTIGLILO 9/822 "Uuys-wd g
00'886'61 00'886'6L- Y10l
008966  00'BBG'6L- e |ended - 002'GL6 anpuwpy jpdien 8L02/8L/L0  T'B9L-8L g
00'886'61- ~udado/gss - 100100 L0-gat-8¢ ossy ubisag Aeiqiy g10Zi611L0 61822 T'uyo-hwd g
£2'LS €215 Iviol
€IS £2'15- “* 9aNWIWOY - bh1'6O6 Bunospy ONSYS N1L 82/90 gLOZ/BLILO  T"Z8Z90 ng
£Z'15- ~Wado/gsd - L00°L0D Bunssiy HNSYS N 82/90 Hia) ‘Jasesuen 8L0Z/61iL0 822 TyO-ud (g
PLIEL'Y vL 1800 IvioL
80°EZ 8GZ2- g Joeng - 002096 10D 7 Jied ess@yy - snoznoz
gres 884" X3 J03NQ - 002'096 nesy abeaj - MO Lowwo)
00'sZ ov've- aiddy yels - ov6'696 pieD WIS - 25 Isnoyayows
0062 op've- “auddy yeis - 0P6'696 pJed Yo - sNozZnoz
66'0/€ 6.'89¢- aucydaja] - 0gt 068 asea7 auoyg Anr - Jeigziels
ov'LES (AT Y ulisMyY - OLG'PB8 Ol winequaydlg asoy - elled
8501 $5'E€0L- TWNG US3Y - 222788 D 99) UMQ INOA a)el - sAjod
9Z'829 65 ¥19- “IOJSIH B0 - ZLLpB8 8 8xg snsefiad - a)siy Aejdsig
86’11 AN Y JWWNG - 9ZZ'PRR  'USSNBY SIAOW Z/L - SUopIoD
601 9z°0L- T awnlIolS - ObZ P88 say|ddng - uozeuly
GE6'6l 2561 " AWRAIO)S - ObZ PR8 salddng - uozewy
0Z'Gl La¥L- * awnlIolS - OFZ 488 saiddng - uozewy
6701 9201~ o Jawwns - 9ZZ 89 salddng - Buipei] [2usu0
“junowy jewblg junowy pied unosay owaw T aweN ajeq wnN adA)
gLoz Ainr
19)s169y H29yo Ajyuop BLiv1IB0
Aieaqi 3o1381Q BOSIOYD Wd vs:¢



| ofied

Z6'6L1 26'6L1- “d buluea|d - 015'LeL anssi| weg oqunr g102/841L0  v98SIY g
Z6°6L1L- Wado/aso - 100°1L00 ¥SSSLF  TUonnjos @3 Hews BLOZ/6LILO £€88ZZ "YO-IwWd llg
o¥'G6 ov'S6- w101
0’6 Or'G6- Tray uisivy - 015488 ouBpIasay U IsiUY Joj syoog BLOZ/BLILD  TEBLL0 g
0t'56- *Hado/gsSo - 100°L00  Tuaplasay Ll ISIUY Jo) syoog s)oog Aydipussag BLOZ/6LILO g88ZZ MO wd (lIig
66'¢cc 66°¢c- V101
6622 66'2e- Tuud YinoA - 0947286 13D 1e pied 3oog I' MV0Y BLOZ/BLILO  TE29LL0 td
66°Z¢- uadQ/asD - 100°1L00 T3HD 1e pled joog I VO Aiesqi) seQ |edoy 8LOZ/6LILD 18822 “TUD-wd ("
00'SLE 00'6.E- VLol
00'SLE 00'GLE- 46U0S QD - GEP'088  TSININS g sBdnag Bunaysew 8102/811L0 ¢8loe g
00°'SLE- “HedO/daso - 100°L00 ZeLoz  “Bupayiel xod preld BLOZ/BLILO 088z U~ lud B
00001 00'00L- iol
oc'ool 00'QoL- 'y Jewiwing - 912988 Buuoiny, @10z Ainr sinoH ¢ gL02/eILI0  TTZELLD na
00°001- “-Hado/gso - 160°'L00 Bunoiny 810z AIng SINOH ¥ Jayjesy ‘sioh BLOZ/ELIL0 68Z¢ "TYo-ud i'g
85°9E9 85'9E9- ILlOoL
LLED 1L°€9- ainjead gAQ - 09286 $QAQ lead aunf - £98YL296 8L02/81/1L0 "TV1296 na
8y 8y've- aimea] AAQ - 09P286 SQAQ 1894 auny - ggILICo6 810¢/81/20 €998 e
Sv'oob Sy o0y OpIA YINOA - 08F'ZBE6 B4 '§ SWIUY 3UNf - L LBB5CI6 8L0Z/8L/L0  TBSCY6 g
96'LL 96°LL- aimead gAaQg - 09¥'286 SQAQ 1ea4 3unf - 01885296 8102/8L/L0 T8SCY6 ng
86°6S 86'65" “TH00g INPY - 0217286 S}§ oIpny aunf - 1900296 210g/8L/20 UO¥CY6 ng
85'9€9- ~-4adQ/as9 - 100°100 ade] JSampIW 8102/61/L0 g.82¢ ""Ud-wd g
wnowy [etbup junowy pled junoaoy owap sweN aeq wnpN adA)
g0z Aine
._mum_mow_ ¥asUyd >_£u_._0_>_ BLiLIBO
Wd ¥5°€

Kreagin 1o13s1Qq Bas|ay)



g} afied

0005 00°'0%- IY10L
Q0'0S 00'0%- “eso) Ape3 - GLZrEB swnAgeq L£/20 gLozZ/eLiLo TTIELD g
000§~ *1ado/aso - L00°L00 awylAqeq LE/LO BHRY ‘BIWIQ gL0ZI6LILO 68822  "ud-lud g
00'00¢ 00°00¢- IVLOL
00'00€ 00°00¢g- *Goid YINoA - €26 88 weibiorg ohop usa| 62140 gL0Z/8LIL0  T29CLl g
00°00¢- ~uadp/gso - 106'L00 wesboid ofop uaa) 9Z/20 DT 'WOI'SYILLOAOA 8LOZ/GLIL0 g8gze “ryo-lud g
LLEOV LL20v VL0l
8/.'Lg 9,15 ey sJo0anq - 1217058 AP 8LOZ sucyd |I9D sJoldang
g6'05¢ S6'0se- “dsjoH 146 - LLE'0S8 Ainr 810z siodsjoH Aresq 8102/81/.0  "66086 ing
Lizovr “pedp/ass - L00'LeD 10000-5698602¢Y SSI|IM UOZUDA 8102/6L/L0 28822 TUUYD-wd g
00°0Ee oooge- TYLO0L
00°0Ee oo'oee- “'smaN Alleg - 029286 suolduosqns |enuly g 8102/81/L0 LE9Cs g
00"0€2- ~Wad0/gsD - 1007100 LE9ZS sawiL ung ayl BLOZ/GLILD 988zZZ "UD-wd (g
00'8EL 00'8es- IWLOL
00'sel - 00'8EL- ““OAG JUIEW - 0LO'E08  Anud 1oy Jo) Bulnew pappaqui gLog/8L/L0 688¢E g
oo'8el- ~uadQ/as? - 100°L00 6BBEE au| '1aNeN PEN SYL gLoZ/eLiLD §88ZZ “UUYO-wdlllg
G/ 0EE'0L SLO0EE'DL- IVL1O0L
G1'€08'L GLE06'L- jeg auup - OLZ'S96  NISYS Jequadag - AN 8L0Z
00°22¢'C 00°L2v'e- “ydesSouqg - 001596 sga4g Jequadas - Ainr 8102 gLocIgLILD GZs19 g
52°0£E'0)- Hado/gsD - 1007 LOD S24919 yomisN Asesqe] ayl 2L0Z/6LILO $8RZZ UD-lwd g
26611 ce6'slL- IWLOL
wnouwsy jeulbug unowy pleq  junosay T owewy awepn a1eq wnN adA)
gLoz Ainp
J9)s1bay ¥oayo Ajlyjuon BLIYLIBO
Wd ¥5:€

freaqi Jou3siq ess|ayd



| abed

LO'V6T sajddng snoaue|jaasiy suoynjog SO Hews 0ZLGLp 8102/20/20
0561 J9)EAN JO SBNog € "ou| 09 J9jep sbundg Joquy 50801LLL 810220140
suonesadQ |essuag - 002 L2L
sayddng - sz
¥ 12108 sasyadxg jauuosiad - 10/ 1B10L
geeos sjyauag xeld - 00E L0 eleL
YGOEL 1snBny wiwasd g10Z "00) B2UBINSU| B)1 WA 1581020120 gLOZ/LEIL0
85'€e- (H 2102 vd) ain dag 81020Z204d 8102/02/20
85'€E- (IH 210 3 v2) a1 dag 810290204d 8102/90/20
siyeuag xa|d - DOE'LOL
LYSPE'S VoI - 00Z°H0Z B0
IeELs HIAOTIWI VI3 810202204d 8L0Z/02/20
9EZIL'E YIAOTAWI YOI 81029020Md 8102/90/20
¥OId - 00Z'LOL
58°0£8'Z BUIYSIEW USWAMSY YIOY - G L 1OZ [B10L
Z08LY'L ONIHOLYIN ¥ LOb 810202.04d BLOZ/02/20
£8TIYL ONIHOLVIN ¥V L0V 810290204d 810290120
Bupydiew Juswainay Vior - SLL°L0L
000 SUOHNGUILOD-UBIWAINEY - 01110 [E10L
0016 di 01d INIWIHILIY 81020220Yd 810Z/0ZIL0
001621 Hd 81L02/02/20 leouBULy SISy  LSHJBHOZZOLO 8LOZ/LLIL0
vZ'68L'1- d 391 INIWIHIL3Y 810290204d 8L02/90/20
PZ68L'1 Hd 810Z/20/L0 [euBL STUB)Y  LSHABIOZBIY0 8102/20/20
SUORNQUIUCD-UBWIAINSY - OLL'LOL
2218112 sabep - 001710 1B101
1811 18YI0 - S962M - 001" 10L [B10L
19922'sE SIOVM 81.0202204d 8102/02/.0
91'G5p'SE S3IOUM 810290.208d 8102/90/20
JeyiQ - sabep - 0017 10L
000 dn yo1d JuaWaINaY - 0Z}'10Z [E10L
Z5°9EL'1 IN3W3HIL3Y 810Z0Z0Yd 8102102120
zeel't Hd BLOZI0ZIL20 [eouBUIg STUBY  1SHABLOZZOL0 8L0Z/21L/20
25'98L'L- IN3W3HIL3Y 810290204d 81L0Z/90/20
25982t Hd 8L02/20/20 [eouBUL) STUBYY  1SHABLOZBIS0 8L0Z/20/20
dn 24 Wswaipay - 0ZL° L0
sabem - 001102
sasuadxg |[auuosied - L0/
juncwy owaw aweN wny aeq
gLoz AInp
Jeacuddy paeog 10} SHI3YD JO ISIT BHYLIE0

Aieiqi321481Q BIS|OYD



z abey

2691 sbny Buues| - OE5 2L IBIOL
6665 8102/02/20 s6ny 0og-uonesodiog sejuid S66Z0E00E BLOZ/VEILO
6695 8102/90/20 sbny 00€-uonesodiog) SEID $59€6200E gLOT/BLILO
66 VS 810z/2gia0 sbny 0oc-uonesadiod SRIUID IpOVeZo0t 8L0Z/20/20
sBny Bujues|d - 085222
6099 sa|ddng BulwesyD - 025 LZL (€101
8L YL deog 00E-uojeIodIog eI G66Z0E00E BLOZ/LEILO
BLbl deos opg-uonziodion seuID $59€6200E g102/6L/L0
9z'zlL Jsziues puey au| $89MS enden vozewyY  TO-1 L 19-MNDL BL0Z/ILLILO
66 lanoway eI SIBMPIEH 93y $9%ET BRI1D ¥5L/15P9 8102/20120
8Lyl deog gog-uoneiodior sElUD Ly0pPE200t 8102720120
se|iddng Buea|] - 025424
lT69E sjonpoid Jaded Buiues|d - QLS 222 [Bl10L
sespl 1aded Adod ES|A a18ymAuy 02)s00 1S8102L420 81L0Z/VE/LO
Z6'6LL anssiL yieg oqunp SUONINOS SAYOD HEWS P5EGLY 8L02/81/20
S}JNnpold ._ﬂn_m& m:_:mm_o -QKeLTL
Bujuea|D - 005222
o Buissazoid |enalely - 00£ 222 .ol
iz i siedsy - Qbe LZ2 [E10L
(AN FA ) ade} yio|? pajeod JAulp, "ouj 0JWagg £1201¥9 8LOZ/BLILO
supeday - ove Lz
60'92¢ Jayi Burssadoid W - 0SE° 222 IBIOL
59'9z¢ - SNOBUE||32SIN "0u) 02waQ £12019 8102/81/20
Jayyo Bupssaaoad pew - 0£€°2Z2
Buissasoid |eUalel - 00E LTL
06'e28 suonessd)) [eJauas) - 007 121 |BIoL
0092 121epm pamog “au| ‘0D 1siep sBunds soquy IrLrLiL 8L0Z/1E140
96 6¢ sa)ddng |eJauan SUONNIOS 30O Mews 8vasiy 8L0Z/1€/L0
20011 slew Jieyn SUOINIOS MO Hewg 029540 810Z/1£/.0
Irie uig ajphaay 3 ued Ysely SUIN|OS 30O Hewg 6196.% 810Z/1£/20
EF'9L1 sjamo saded ESIA 213UMALY 02)500) 1581022120 810Z/1E/L0
00'8e e pamog 2] "0 321 sBuudg Joquy 0ZLTLLL 8L0Z/LEIL0
5822 sauajeq JOSUSS ey au] seaInas [Byde) uozewy  '9D-QF9E-aHX! 810Z/0E/LD
86°CE salialieg U] SIINIBS |BNDED UOZRWY T IDALA-FNAL 8102141120
05'2¢- an - sidisasy 1D 8L0Z/50/20
00’ spueD spewpuey Awy ‘uesoz 1581029290 8102/20/L0
6L'S sayddng snosuejaosIN SUONNOS B0 HBWS 6¥IGLY 8L0Z/20/L0
junowy owap T aweN o o wny aleq
810z AInp
8L/FLIS0

jeaocaddy pleog 104 S}09YD
fieiqi JoLsiq eas|eyd

jo s



¢ abey

2413 884 pae Npald - 0SE'L08
5334 Yueg - OLE' 108 1€10L

0Z'Ll
oztL o sbiey) sowuag BL0Z/VE/LO
s804 yued - QLE'L0B
s9a4 Bupjueq - 00E°1L08
00052 wawdoaaaq 8NISqaAA - 101D IBI0L
00052 1s94Buog Jop ubisag qam y1aqez)|3 auew eun ‘Guiddaoy zazev BLOZ/LE/LO
Juawidojeaag 2)ISgam - L0108
85081 sao|mag |joMed - L0108 (B101
g5 08l aunr 8102 i Hlotkeg £2125861 B10Z/SO/LO
saojuag Jjoshed - Ly0"L0R
00052 tadazyyoog - O¥0° 108 |EI0L
0068 Gunng gLoz Ainr 2/ $9)e|D0ssY P swzpng ¥1810Z 8L02/81/20
006 Bupg 810Z AInf 214 59)e100ssY 7 psmzpng £19102 SL0Z/Z0/L0
Jadaawoog - D¥O'LOB
00'00% Aswony - 010°108 |ejeL
000z 1-2102 |eaddy uoned UHWS 9 SUNIOD YMS 191504 BBLLYL gL0Z/1E/L0
0008 {-£ 10 leaddy uoned UHWIS g SUIOD YIS 181504 068982 8L0Z/20/L0
Asuiony - 0L0°LOB
S32)AJBG |eUO|SSOJ0Id - LO8
L9°086'L sayddng - 22/ {eio)
sooL aoueUBIUIEW - 008'Z2L |EI0L
900l |eJ2Ua9) BouUBUBUIEY - OEB"LZL 101
900l SJ3UD)SE SNOSUE[ADSIY ‘Joys Jodg 8IEMDIEH 82y S8YET jeald ¥SLiP099 BLOC/LENLO
|eJauan) asueuajuiel - €8 LTL
ajueusu|eY - 008°LZL
6Z'962 abeisod - 004 222 IBIOL
GZ'962 B abejsod Bunesadp-abeisod - 022424 €101
ooszz (emauay puued ey Bunaxiewy Is)sewnsod  T'ausygL0Z0z90 8102/20/L0
STl abejsog samog Aaulid 9Z£0Z08001 8102/201L0
abelsod Bupesadp-abeysod - 022°221
abeiscd - 002'2TL
£E96F Bulues|) . 005222 IB10L
unowy owap sweN wny ajeq
[eaosddy pieog 10} $H29YD 40 )SIT 8HvHIB0

Kiesqrm 3ousiq easjayd



v abeg

22105 9 BupsoH aNsqaps - S6£°E08
ABojouysay - 0OCCOR

laidod - O0Y €08 1E10L

#6951’
m.m.mom 2oUBUBJUIER I3juld [lEewS - €01 E08 [BloL
PEES) 1snbny - aoveudjuep Jajuud aidod 810z ¥N “ueg obied s)ap 1802005005 8LOZ/LEILD
¥E'EG1 Ainr - asueusjue 18juud 1a1dod 8L0Z ¥N “yueg obied s|Iapm 690968+005 810220120
IDOUEUSIUIRN J3JUN4 (|eWwS - €OLE08
1628€' Jaido) yeis - 20108 [BloL
82'v85 1snBiny - aoueuajuley Jajuld JaidoD gLOZ N “ueg ofite] sjapa 1802005005 8LOZ/LEIL0
95°195 1snbny - aaueusluiely 7 8sEST JIdOD JBIS BLOE $92)AISS |BIDUBUIY BIYSO L rLZE0989 SLOZ/LE/LD
65011 8L0Z-0£-9 0) BLOZ- |-+ SduUBUBLIE Hd suolnjos ao1yO vebiyamy 8S9LZLLNI BLOZI8LIL0
86 95 Anr - sauBUR)UIRY JBIUN 110D BLOZ YN “jueg obsed siap 690968+005 BLOZ/Z0/L0
95°195 Anp - aoueuajuiely ¢ @587 Jadod YIS §L02 530|AI9G |EIOUELL] EQIYSOL G¥966¥ES BL0Z/20/L0
saidon yers - ZoL'eo8
62°L9p Jaidas onqng - LOL'E0B IEI0L
vrezz 1shbiny - asueuajuiel Jajung 1aidod 9102 VN “ueg obied sjom 1802005008 B10Z/LE/LO
e 810Z-0£-9 01 §1.02-L-¥ SIUBUSUIEK Ud suonnjog 23O uebyany g5oaLZLLNI 8102/81/L0
¥v'622 Anr - asueualue 1)U 1aidod g0z YN “ueg obiiey sjapn 690968005 810Z/20/L0
Jardo oyjand - LOL'E08
13)doy - 001L'E08
L6ZET'S AouaBunuoy 2AS JWeW - 01.0°'€08 (€101
0098 fnua yuoy Joj Buew pappaguw) ou| JeNeW peW Byl 608EE 8LOZ/BLILO
05052 pousjosaaaned yieg Agqon ‘ouj 6uneay pue Buiquun)d 500D usy G902 BL0Z/BLIL0
00'GL uonels ayig 3 sheday snoaue||adsiy luawabeue Auadoid gair LOODANI 8LOZ/BLILO
0005¢ 1aued a4 no abuey) uonaotd a4 seuD 06Y 209200 8102/50/L0
5Ll [aued an4 j 22IN0S Jamod soejday uonaA0L a4 SEUND 161209200 8102/50/20
S8¥Pr'e oe/6 sbeno samod - 5(109/585N) DYAH 22e(day s{ouoy uosuyop G609522.L069) 8102720120
AouaBupuos 2AS Julew - 0LO'C08
SIOBIJUOD S2|AIDS SoueLdUIBY - £08
00ZLL'L 580135 |eu0ISSajold - |08 [B10L
ZYIEL s394 Suijueg - 00" L0B IEIOL
vres 5334 |ed Aed - 0OE'LOR |€I0L
6oy 810z few-uer - jedied anD 81L02/20/L0
sead Jed Aed - 09€°108
: TAL ] 1D 894 pIED UPALD - DSE'LOR IEIOL
ezl aag p/eD IpatD gL0Z aunp 2940010 810Z/90/20
unowy otuay T T oweny i wnN ajeq
8LivLIBL

|eaoiddy pieog 10) s}o9UD 10O I1SI7
Aieiqi you3siQg easiayd



g abeg

auolyd |19 SJ01924)0 - LZ)L'058

auoyds|a] - 0Z1 0S8 2oL

89czt'}
18°Z1e 1snfiny gL0Z - @58@7 dIOA diog ypeip seinen 15810Z¥2L0 BLOZ/LE/LD
26'191 (Ainr) Bung 21/62/£0 - BLIAZIGD 181V 1581025220 gLoZ/IEND
66'04€ asea auoyd Anp - JISZTIEIS yueqhay 1581026040 810Z/81/20
19z Anp g1LOT - 25897 JIOA 10D ypaI) selreN 158102290 8102/20/L0
01654 (aunr) Buypg 81/52/90 - 81/9TISO Lelv 1581026290 8102/20/L0
auoydajal - 0Z1'058
sabieyn ooueysig SuoT g @207 - 00L'0S6
sUoE3UNWIWOI9|3] - 0S8
2198t SJIBIIUOY) 3BT SDUBUBIUIEW - £08 [eloL
55°455'p sousuauIB BUIPING - 009'£08 2101
000F . YseiL - 0z9'€08 |eloL
00°0¥ = aung - ysel), easjayD Jo A1 £av8) 810Z/8HL0
yseil - 0Z9°c08
00561 20IAG MOUS/UMET - DL9'C0R |EJ0L
00°561 N aonag ume - |19'E08 (|10l
00'S61 ) FAAISG UMET dUNT dios) saueusiule UOYEIDOSSY Ga601 8102/€0/20
asiatag umeT - LL9E0R
B2IALES MOouS/uMET - DLI'E0B
G5ZEE'Y [euONuBr . GO9E08 [BjoL
SEOvr'L 810z/82/40 - G1/20 Buvesid “au} Auedwog Buluesn uononpald v £zZollL BLOZ/LEMLD
G8°0vY't 8102/ 1120 - L0720 Buwesn ‘ouy Avedwog Buiuesy) uononpald v 80011 8LOZ/L11L0
590yl 810Z/0€/90 - £1190 Buves|o *au| Auedwoy Bujues(d uojonpold v 86511 8102/€0/20
(epayuer - SpS 08
asueuajujew Guppng - 0O9°E08
00006 Bunoyuop uuely - gob €08 IEJ0L
00°006 and - 0Z¥'€08 IEI0L
00006 - aa4 Buuoyuopy uuely [enuuy uonaalold and SeuD Z6¥1209200 8102/50/L0
alld - OTH'E08
fGuponuow uuely - 004 £08
8/°'866 AGojouyoe) - GOE'E08 B10L
BL'866 aanag 3 BunsoH 2USqaM - G6EE08 IEIOL
88641 . BunscH gap 61-81.0Z -W0Y LpuE| yueghay 1581026020 8102/81/L0
06'849 [Emauay paoueas] ANf 6102 nu Bny gLoZ 2/EMYOS 03WRQ] LSZZ0000ANI 810220140
junowy LTET] aweN wnN ajeq

gLoz Ainr

jeacuddy pieog 10j S)29Y9 JO ISIT
Aieiqi 3014381Q EBIS|BYD

8LibLE0



g abeg

uoiowWoL] UBs L AINOA |eJaUeD) - 2088
uopocwosd uazl jyjno, - 029088
uonowold wesboid - 004088

[ -1 saddng Bunayiew - 00€ 088 IBI0L
Vel senddng Bunaew aSIW - OZE 088 1B10L
20 vl sayddng UONINg - SUILE UCHNE UEdVBLY yueqhay 1S810Z60L0 8I0Z/BLIL0
sayddng Bupasel osIN - 0Z£7088
sajjddng Sunaysen - 0oe 088
00005 suoiedNgnd - 002 088 2101
00005 poday jenuuy - 012°088 |EI0L
00005 poday jenuuy £10z 10) ubiseq dydess ylaqezy3 suely eun) ‘Buddaoy ZBEEY 8L02/1£120
yoday jenuuy - 012088
suopeayqnd - 00Z'088
00659 Bwisiuaapy - 001088 12101
00559 Ang epa - DL 1088 1E10L
00szE sbed g/l SlaId JAqWeYD 61-810Z asnoH JoqIeH POIHOBL 8LOZ/NE/L0
00 0EE suizebey [enuuy-g 102 Ul spy abed 8/ Z uonepunog sumoy AUIeaH G 8102/L00000 BLOZILEILO
Ang elpai - 0117088
Buisigeapy - 001°088
S|elsIeW |euOROWs.d - 088
90°€Z8'y SUONEOIUNWWIDIB[RY - 0GB 18101
29°2p9'c B8ORS 12WalU| L - 00E 058 1eI0L
aL'gey $100SI0H I3V - LIE 058 IBloL
LZSIE . siodsjoH au/uopuk] ARF 8102 wuds  £v0-pS8ZOVESET 8L0Z/LE/L0
5605 Anr gL0Z S10dsjoH Aresqry SSB|RJIM UOZUBA 8519266086 BLOZ/8L/L0
510dSI10H IJIM - L1£°058
o 1B6'Z W - OLE 0S8 [EI0L
ov186'c a1mag 18wy sunp-idy 8102 womjaN Alesqry ayl GLE19 8102/20/20
Jowiay) - DLE0S8
aopuag Jaweju| NIL - 00£°058
PPGLLL sebieyy saueysig 6uoT B 18207 - 001058 IBIOL
9Ls ) auoyd 1180 5109810 - 1Z1'0SE [B101
ars AInf gL0Z Suoyd (19D S101931Q SSBJRIIM LOZUAA 8519266086 81L0Z/8LIL0
junowry owap T T eweNy o wnpy ajeq
gLoz Ainp
[eaoiddy pieog 10} s}o9YD JO I1sI 8LPLE0

Aieaqi Jo14s1Q BAs|ayD



1 abey

SaELl 0SE98LEE0Z noooy weiboid Jojde] 3 1aveq 05E£882EE02 8102/€0/L0
00004 WhUBIOUOH (18] uenoeieddy g1/.0 uaainey ‘e ) OudeL0ZELL0 8102/20/20
00624 8102/90/60 Wweiboid sajieag bujues|d g jeuay uoneossy jodsQ easiEyD 1W2X8 1029060 8102/20/20
00 051 weibolg sapesy g102/90/60 Nsodaq uonenossy yodag e9sieyD  WsodaQg 109060 2102/20/L0
SIUBAZ )NPY |eJAUBD . 61180
65629 1oaloid Asojsi (810 - L11PBS8 JeloL
£ESPE sainyooig ngux3 Sulaaesl IMM 002 ‘au| yoound 19E6¥2 8L02/1E/20
9z'829 skejdsig dospyoeq gxg snsebaq - aisiy Aejdsig yueqlay 1581026020 §102/81/20
yoafoid AIOYSIH (840 - LLLPRS
ssayeads Ynpy - 0L1p88
Bujwwesboid . yag
9/°GE6'C S|Eua)ey [eucHowod - 088 [BjoL
PEES sa0jAI8g PaSEYAING - 005088 IBI0L
Mmm S30)ABG PAsSEYDING Je18usD) - 016°088 IBjoL
6662 810z AIn - Ayiuop ools aqopy sueqAsy 1S810Z6020 BLOZ/BIILO
5662 2102420 - disaqn yueghay 1581026020 810Z/81/20
$82)AJag Paselding (es1auasy - 015 088
sadjaeg paseydind - 005088
0y'925'L uonowosg weiboid - 00088 (€101
%. _.” UDIJOWOoId 22N0s3Y / 921AaS - Oby 088 IBJOL
0S¥l o 0LI0J AUNDSIYBAIBS |EIDUIC) - L P 08T IBI0L
0252 spewyoog WNSI1 - VIV HueqAay LSBI0Z6040 810281120
0E oLl S|EUS|BIY OWIOId SAQIPaIoU| WNSDT 8102 - VIV Nueghsy 1581026020 810Z/811L0
ClWoid 82JN0Say/adlAlag |eJauan) - Lib 088
UCJI0WOold 82IN0SAY / 8IIAI0S - D088
66'6PT'L uonowosd weiboid Aesqr] - OEY 08 IBI0L
665V 1s9)buos a0 - SEF 088 [E10L
£8'921 s1@a1S 159)6U0S BLOZ “ou) yaalulg pRbSPZ BL0Z/1E/L0
S1bpl sJ9)50d 1s946uog @10z *2u| yoaj-juud LI¥SIE 8LOZ/LEILO
00°'G2€ 21, 1sagbuog Jop siaxang 7 saoluss Bunsyew 271 Bunasyep xo4 pleld z8102 8LOZ/BLIL0
00002 subisaq gt, 1sa4buog 10D uopeansny) pue ubiisaq Jogie | New 200-10D gL0Z/BLIL0
1sajBuog 10D - SEP'088
uopowold weibory Leiqp] - 0E 088
168EL uoIoWOIY USR] / UINOA - OZ¥ 088 [Ej0L
m 211 3 UoHOWOId U3 L /YINoA |218ua) - |2 088 IRI0L
1688 uasuy 138y paas “au] yaa)uNd 615542 BLOZILENLD
junowy ocway suweN wnN ajeg

jeaciddy pieog 104 s)29YD JO ISIT
Areaqi 3o1siq eosjey

gLirLIg0



g abey

00002 a21d pueIS Yino, - Jaka sueqhay 1581026040 810Z/84/20
PLLLE sa||ddns - Guipel ] [BUBLD sueqhay 1581026020 8L0Z/BLILO
AN ExA sa)ddng - sappag puowhey yueqkoy 1581026020 810Z/81/20
628 6ZVOLBEE0T Jun022y we:Boid Jojke L g Javeq BZYOLBELOZ 8L02/81120
00002 sawnkiolg eBoA G1/20 7 82190 oT1E6oA BuieR)E  ©OUJEL0Z8Z90 8102/50/20
¥1'86 sazud SNoBUE|IIsIN au| saowag [eyded uozewy  O-CLXN-DADL gL0Z/E0/0
GZ'6.E 806008EE02 Junoaoy weibold 10jAe] B Jexeq 806008££0Z 8102/60/20
15582 26.E6.E502 unoooy weiboid 101e ] 7 Jexeq Z6£61£E02 8102/60/20
Bujpeay JBWWNS - §ZZ'V88
sajddng yinoy - 0ZZ'+88
00'625'L s1ayeads YINoA - 042'488 I210L
00'SLE'L 1sijietosdg Bupeay JaWWING - 1.2 ¥88 IEI0L
0005 Butioin). 810Z AINF SINOH Z jayieay 's19hN 1181020€20 BLOZ/LE/LD
00°005 Buuonl g10Z AINF SINCH 0Z foes) "ynejphsy L18L0Z0EL0 8L0Z/1E/L0
00°00} Bunoin) gLOZ AINF SINOH ¥ JoyiesH 'sIBA JOIN1BLOZENLD 8102/81/20
00°'SZE Bupoin) gLOZ AINF SINOH E1 foe1) ‘ynejpAaH  HOLNLBIOZELL0 8102/81120
00001 uuoinL g10Z sunf SINOH ¢ Jayeay 'sIehiy 1181026290 8102/20/20
00'00€ Buuoiny L0z BUNf SINOH Z| Aoes) ‘ynejpheH 1161026290 8102/20/20
isiiepads Buipeay JoWWNS - 912'¥88
00°002 Aoeoap Ape3 - 61286 IBIOL
o000t awn | AGeq ¥1/80 ' L0/80 epE) ‘ERNOA 1981025180 BLOZ/LENLO
0005 awnkqeg L£/20 epey '2aeq 8L0ZLEL0 8102/84/20
0005 awnkqeg 21720 epey ‘a2 1881022120 8L02/81/L0
Koeseq Ape3 - sL2vES
siaeads YINOA - 0LZ V88
FA A1 saliddns ynpy - 0Z1 88 IEI0L
Wwie sayddng ye1d - Zzi'be8 1oL
16 B se)ddng uapieo ou) $30IBG [BNdRD UOZEWY  L-OHIM-HITL 8L0Z/LLIL0
saljddng yeud - ZZTL'Y88
0051 SUBWIYSaRY - LZL YRS (2101
0061 siuawysayey asoy ajding BINET 'Umolg HdBL0Z01 20 B102/1E/20
sjuawysasyey - 1Z1'¥88
sayddng ynpy - 0Z1°¥88
60°555'1 s1axeads UNPY - 011 ¥88 1BI0L
05189 SJUSAT JINPY [EJBUBS) - 611 VGG [B101
ol o 96¥O¥BELOZ Junoasy weibaid Jopke L 3 eyeg 96¥O¥BECOZ BLOZ/LENLO
Sp o0l IPVBESEE0Z Junooay weiboid Jojke ] g JoNeg LyvBEBEE0T BLOZ/LEIL0
08'8L sjaqe] - owia uegAay 1581026020 810z/81/20
unowy owap awey wnyN aieg
gLYLIg0

jeaoaddy pieog 10} s)23YD JO ISIT
Aieaqi 3o13s1Q BOSI9YD



g abed

sajddng usa) - 047 ¥88
siayeadg usal - 092 ¥RE €101

£6'909
ozosr punog abaiiog uaa) - £92 68 12101
00542 weuboid Aess3 uaa) g10Z/B0/60 amp-iey saoueld ‘Buepy  MADBLOZBOGD BL0Z/LEI0
0Z'S0Z SMYS-1 JYS - PESY yueqhay 1581026020 8LOZ/BLILD
punog aba|jo) uaal - £5Z'¥88
gL ozt Buipesy Jawnung uaa) - 192 #Bg [e10L
ooy suad ou| S30AI3S (BUdED UOZRWY  W4-ET10D-LIvE 8102/0€/20
611 ade) jong ou| 5e0|M9g |epdeD uozewy  UIO-TAL-ENIL gL0Z/0E/L0
68'S pl03 yojaNs au| seaas (ende) uozewy  CHDMLMC9YYL 8L02/81/20
62'9¢ sy Bury dwinp g sabuiy ou| seaiuas [ended UoZewy  WT-TAG-dI'MIL 8L0Z/BLIL0
PN A SHIYG-1 BIUM oU| S20NAS [eNdeD) UoZBWY T T-AMMNAN-JPAL BLOT/LLILO
00'vE ade} yonQ ou| seaMag |enden uozewy  UY-PANG-9LYL 210ZILLILO
Bujpeey sewwung uaa) - |9Z'yE8
ssajeadg usal - 09Z°¥88
vO26L'C saddns yinoy - 0ZZ'¥98 I1BI0L
vasr uonoaNeD BWNAIIS - OVZ ¥ES BI01
6+°0L saiddng - uozewy yuegiay 1581026040 210Z/214L0
G661 sa)|ddng - uozewy yueqghay 1581026020 2102/81/L0
0Z'SL salddng - uozewy Nueghay 1581026020 B10Z/81/20
uofaa|jon awRlINS . OpZ ¥BB
gL6LL dnoagy Buipeay yino A - 0EZ vEE [BI10L
316LL 6Zr9IBEC0Z wnosoy wesbord Jojke] g 1axeq 6Zr91BEEDZ 2102/21/L0
dnosgy Buipeay yInoA - 0EZ'¥E8
CAAR XA Buipeay} JaLWNG - 922" 8P B0,
568 seyddng ajewy Jgus - S,U0pIoH uebasy ‘BBINS  JUSBIOZOELO BLOZ/LEILO
2812 £12U8}SI"] JO} SIAIUBIUI-UOZEWY ueBaa) ‘poaing dyse10222.0 2102/LE/40
00'091 aoueseaddy aor o3jed §1/20/80 r ydasof ‘jpoyay 94d2L0Z.080 2102/1€/20
1Z°E61 LOGBPREEOE wnodoy welbold Joie ), 2 1axeg LOGBYBEE0Z 210Z/LE/LD
Sy'E0l 96¥OPREEOE unodoy welbold Joiie ), 3 1axeg 96+IPBEE0Z BLOZ/LENLO
00’82 L¥YEEREEOT Junoday weiboud Jojhe | ¢ Jayeq LYVBEBEE0Z 210Z/LE120
86 L sjugWYsaySY BINOW Z/L - SUORIOD sueqiay 1s810Z6020 2102/81/20
26'%01 sayddng - 6uipel 1 lesuO yueqiay 1581026020 8102/81/L0
00'06- swnjay - seppag puowiey yueqiay 1581026020 210Z/21420
68VLL HOyY JHS - uu| 2Benon yueqiay 1581026020 210Z/21/L0
L 89 o3I dHS - 1190l uoXX3 yueqhay 1581026040 210Z/81/20
zi6e HONMY JYS - sifis yueqhay 1581026020 210Z/8L/L0
9661 HONMY dYS - SuopIeD yueqday 1581026020 8L0Z/81/L0
6E°6E w4 xeysuj iing - uozewy yueqioy 1581026020 8L02/811L0
unowy owap JueN wnp ajeq
810z Ainp
gLivLB0

jeaoiddy pleog 104 s}284y5 JO 1S17
Kieiqr 301381Q e2siayd



0} abed

1504t dHS SWD 1say Boid YInoA - €26 +88 18101
e S18UBISI JO} SAAUAIU|-UOZEWY ueBaay ‘pasINg JdyS810222L0 8L0Z/LE/L0
00061 gourieaddy aor 03jed 81/20/80 I ydasor ‘|poydy ©HdeL0Z2080 2102/LE/20
866 HONIY JYS - SUOPI0D yueqhey| 15B10Z6020 810281120
g8 il s3)1ddng - vozewy Hueghay| 1584026040 8102/817L0
0568 HONIY JUS - stalialy yueghay 1581026020 BLOZ/BLILD
0000€ weiboid 0AoA UISL 9Z/0 9T "WeD"SHOU | OADA dyS810Z9Z.L0 8L0Z/81/20
00°0S¥ Bjeuld JyS Anunwiung "3 uo ved dHS210Z1080 8102/8L/40
00°S2E 8102/81/20 Wweibold 2ou210g 1oxeuadng au| suolaNpoId JiBepy Jaayag 4d8L02ZBLL0 B102/20/£0
000t wesboid 131E3UL 8102/ 1120 Auedwo? Jaleay] 1eAn Yiy ANIBLOZLYZ0 8102/Z0/20
dys s 159y Bosd \pnoy, - £26°ve8
pajasey Bujwwesbold yano - 02688
82°00E'y aJuspIsey U) ISAIY - 00 788 IEloL
00'000'} pajaLIsay SOUAPSY U ISIIY - 046 88 1101
00'000°L GL02/PL/L-Z /L 8OUBPISTY UI ISILY #50Y ‘wWNeqUaY]  DOUIHIOZZEL0 8102/20/20
palaNIsaY a3UAIPSIY U] ISINY - 026°FRE
82°00€°C a3uspISaY UL ISINY - 0L 488 IB1I0L
ogty uondaoay 30UBPISAY U1 ISIHY ESIA S5aymAuy 021500 1881022120 8LOZ/LE/LO
00°9E¥ 6uisnol wnequaydig asoy U] UBPOIDIA SSNOH BISISYG ANISLOZ5LL0 BLOZ/LENLD
oF' 266 19391 Wwinequayolg asoy - elsQ yueghay 1581025020 8L0Z/81/10
or'S6 aouspIasay W ISINY 10) sy00Q syoog Audipuasas YurysL0ZoLL0 8L02/BL/0
2928 (aAe)] BoUSPISY UL ISIUY uo ‘lekio) HUIYELOZS1L0 8102/84/20
00°009 |EluEY 3oUBPISEY Ul ISIMY YNy 1eanSuei HUIYELOZZ 120 §10Z/20/20
00°005'L 21.02/v1/L-ZLI2 BOUBPISaY Ul ISILY asoy 'wnequaysly  DO0udBI0ZZH0 8102/20/£0
asuapjsay u} ISIHY - 0LS'PAS
sauap|say Ul 1SMY « 005°PA8
80°LL5 sa)ddng uaa) - 0.2 ¥E8 IEIOL
75625 Butpeay 18WWINS Uas) - //Z ¥ [BI0)
va'50L weibold Weald) 30| uMQ INOA %E - SAHOd jueqhsyl 1581026020 8102/81/L0
0059t azud puei9) usaf - JeflaN yueghan 1SBI0ZE0L0 BLOZIRLILO
8Z'6.L e6uap ‘Buymog 'oun weIH 2w saowuag (eydeD uozZewY  M-PANG-9LHY 8102121120
eV 6y 51940342 JWelD ou) saaues |eydes wozeury  -HEDA-DIEL 8LOZ/L11L0
868l 1aded buqonsy SUOIIRIOS SO Hews 0ZISLY BLOZ/Z0/L0
B6'9 sapadid au) seainag eydes uozewy  CAZINLE-BWLL 8LOZ/Z0/L0
Bupeay Jawnung usa) - L/Z'p88
95'LG sweiboid |gJavas) uaal - Z/Z veg .10l
L siapidg onse|d ouj s2BG jeydes vozewy U A-OATD-OMAL 2102741120
£EbY dospyoeg yaug 'siy Jaserg ou| Se01BG |eNdeD UoZBWY  M-PANC-OLYL 8LOZ/LLIL0
sweiBosd [pi1suan use) - ZLZvER
uncwy oweaw awepn wnN a1eq
810z Aine
Jerosddy pieog 10} s¥28UD JO ISIT 841180

Aseiqin 3ou3siqQ essiayo



L1 abed

aseqejeg ydesbolgid - 001°596
$82|AI8G LONRWOINY - 596

asuadx3 J0j3an( 7 pleog - 096 IBl01

a5'96
95'96 . asuadx3 Jojeng - 00Z'096 IEI10L
g0ez 10D 7 #e4 BAs|3Y] - SNOZNAZ yurqhay 1581026020 810281120
BreL Gunasy abeay - D uoLWOD yueqhay 1581026020 810Z/81/.0
asuadxg Joy281q + 00Z°096
asuadx3 Jo0)o041Q 'g pJeog - 096
9E'296'% SONNNN - 0Z6 IE10L
ZLUBE SeQ aUNYIW - 0DZ 026 [EI0L
ZL'6L o ueld sbuaes v 81/52/9-8/9 271 voising seo-Afisugman UoRE]9)1Su0Y) B0E09ET 8L02/81120
SED SUNYIW - 00Z'02Z6
£Zvie Japuuds easiayd Jo AND - 051026 [e10 ),
£Zvie 8L0Z-62-90 O 81L0Z~1£-50 191ep 7 19313-35(3UD J0 AND 1$810290£0 LOZ/BLIL0
1apjupds eesjaya jo Ao - 054026
06'E05'F U313 easiEyD Jo AID - OEL 026 18191
06E0S'Y 8102-62-90 0 §10Z-1£-G0 JABM 7 12313-B3S(24D J0 KID 1581028020 8L0Z/8L/20
283 easoyD Jo AHD - OEL0Z6
95251 19Mag Basjayd Jo AtD - 0Z4'0Z6 (210L
95251 8102-62-90 0) 81L0Z~1£-50 121epA 9 1D313-8R5(8YD) JO AID 1591025020 810281120
1amag eas|ayg Jo AN - 074026
5522 1318/ B3S[3YD J0 AND - 011026 IEI0L
sczL 8102-62-90 01 8L0Z—1€-50 191BpA 9 PBIF-ERS[BYD JO AUD 1S81029020 8L0Z/81/20
Jajepn BOSI9YD J0 AND - OLL'0Z6
soapnn - 026
66'L1 19BIUN(OA - 588 (BI04,
6621 sayddns - 02588 (2101
661 B sjloy 15100 Ju| $30IA18S [ENdED UOZEWY  “©-1.219-MNDL BLOZILLILO
sapddng - 00Z'588
133)unjoA - 588
St'ize'el Bunuweibold - tgg 2101
\..m.m.”c\.__. o pajousay Sujwweibold yino, - 0Z6'+98 1B10L
junowy owap Swen WnN ajeg

gLoz Aine

jeaouddy pieog 103 $329Y2 JO ISIT
A1eiqi jo1s1Q BOSIBYD



Z1 abed

leARLL H€&1S - 001°696
|eAed] - LOO'696
sasuedxg uopesnp3y Buinuguoy) - 696

juswdinb3 - 796 |BJ0L

LLaol'y
96'665'h SYI9 pajasay uswdinb3 - 006296 [BI0)
06'GES'F syin 153y JuBwdinb3 - 016496 I=0L
L6°661°L sojos abenp oacua g ou| saawueg [elded uozewy  HZBATEXD-LLO| 8L0Z/LEILO
66°66€ ojog abesyy oroua ou| seauag [ende) uozewy  “UG-didA-DOTL 8102/1£/20
suID Jsoy Juawdinb3 - 016°296
sY19 pamsay Juewdinb3z - 00696
66'662't sainpa4 9 auniuing Juadinb3 - QOE' 286 IE10L
66662’ sBuiysiwn aoedsiase - 0L£° 296 |B10L
66'662'1 dojde] YA ou) S30IBG (BNdED UOZRWY  kLHP-JPL.-6dY] BLOZ/VEILO
sBulysjuing asedsiajew - 0L 196
saJnjxid g aanyuIng Juawdinb3 - pOE"296
or'Ze auemyog juawdinb3 - 00Z°L96 [BIOL
ovzL SIAG Janag Yesoau palsoH - Bunsoy 1oasig - g10z Ane yueghay 1581026020 2102181120
0002 sajepdr) SMOpuIp-uou Aluiuow-oid SIUIN 810Z APf yueqhay 1581026040 210Z/81L/20
asemyos Jawdinb3g . 00z’ L96
0L'GEZ'L aremplep wawdinb3 - 001206 1€10L
0LSEZL siaindwiog - 0Z1 296 €101
66¥ZL uaa40g 10j03l01d 3jgepod ou| $soAS |ENdeD UoZBWY U L-MIAFAMEL 8LOZ/LEILO
2oL sauajieq ‘sejgeD ‘seauppieH ‘uonels Bupsoq ou| saaag |elide] uozewy  pLMHE-dvL2-6dd) 8L0Z/1E/20
siandwo - 0Z4°L96
asempiey wawdinb3 - 901" 296
weswdinby - 296
G 0Eg'olL S3IABS LUOIJELUOINY - GOR |B10Y,
mnm_m.\. wa|sAg uolewiony paIeys - DOZ 'S96 jeloL
GLE06'.L vole|nal/BojEIeD SUNUD - 01Z'S96 [EI0)
SL€06'L SIOSM/SVS 19qwa)das - ANf B10Z spamiaN Aligr syl 52519 8L02/8 1120
uopenalo/Boleled su)u - 01Z°696
wa)sAg uopewony paseys - 00Z'596
00°22%'T aseqejeq oiydesGoyaig - 0oL G96 (€101
00.2v'z 5804 Jequsidag - 4nf g10Z yomjan Aesq sy, 62519 210Z/81/L0
unowy owap T aweN T wnN oleq
810z Aine
Jeaoaddy pieog 10) s)o3YD JO ISIT 84/v1i80

Aieiqiy jo1siq easayod



¢ affed

suoppy Juawaacidw) Buip|ing - 004'526
asuadx3 jeyde) - 086

£8255 sasuadx3 uoneanpg Bumuuo?) - 696 [B10L
000s BuIesL JEIS - 00 696 12101
0005 pajouIsay - uoneiaeiddy JelS - OP6 696 8104,

0052 o pIED W - 2G ISNOYIROWS Wueqhasy 1SBILOZE0L0 810Z/81/20
0052 piEg Wi - SNoZnoz sueghay 1SBIOZE0L0 8102/81/20

paaMISay - ucpepaiddy yels - 0v6'696
Bujuiest yeIs - 009°696

00524 sdiysiaquiai - DOE ‘696 (€101
00521 diys1aquiapy [BUOHNYISU] - 005 696 210

00'set . SO |BUOHINISU] - 0ZS BIE 1EI0L

ooser 6L/0E/9 0} 81/1/L 834 diySIaqua |ENUUY STOW 39InaS AJRIQr Joj SAEIOGEIOD) 1SaMPIN 9EEYYE 8102/50/20

STOW teuvopmiysuyl - 025696
diyssequiapy jeucinmfsy| - 00S 696
sdjysiaqual - 00£'696

£B'LLE [9ABIJ - LOD 696 IE1OL
egLE [oABIL HEIS - 001 696 210
wwest sBuUNaaly SOIWIOY - il 'BYE IE10L
1ees g1/9z/2 Bunesy ONSVS uoq'lekien  SYSBEL029220 810Z/LE/20
£1z9 91/02/2 Bunaap N1L uo ‘jakien N1181020220 BLOZILE/LO
£Z'15 Bunssiy DNSYS N1L 82/90 wa) “Ja)sEouE] N1181028790 2102/81/20
vLLZ 82/9 6uiaa ONSVS o190y SYS8IOZEZI0 8102/50/L0
sBupea eanUW0) - +1'696
6E'LL |aae1] Samndes ABOOUYIS), - #Z1 696 IEIOL
BE L duy pjeig yuyL ubisaq uoY ‘SMaIpuy 1081029220 BLOZ/LE/LO
j12aes) seanag ABojouyaa) - $Z1°696
graL [9ABI SSOIAIAS WNPY - 221 696 IEI0L
greLr $3JEQ ¥ UOIIIDS SPEAY MEUBNISEM ene 'umolg HABLOZVZLD 8102/1E/20
|9AR1) S3DJAIBS HNPY - ZZ)'696
56'¥E joAes L 10193110 - 0L }'696 IEI0L
s6vE gL/0E/2 WUy ubisaq 1o iakioD 1G810Z0€L0 8LOZ/LEILO
[aAB1] J010341Q - O} 1696
unowy owow oweN wnap ajed
810z Aine
jeAosddy pieog 105 $)29Y9 0 ISI7 8LIVLIB0

Aieaqr 3ou3s1Q BIS|3YD



¥} abied

059 08580Ev6E JuswurepaluZ-sojke L 7 Jaxed 08S80EKEE 8102/LE/L0
ov's 0EY66.£68 JuawuepsjuZ-0jde] B Iayeg OEVE6LE6S 8L0Z/81/20
I 082692£68 Juswuepajug-1ojde] 7 Joveg 082692¢69 810Z/81/40
19581 0E9YY.Z68 JuaLwuIEpalUT-10jAE L B Joxeg 0Eovb.268 8102/€0/20
Q2 JISNI WINOA - 0SP'Z86
g0'8 SuON2a)j0Y |EUCHIpRI) -UON - O£b 286 IEJ0L
c08 siepjo4 Buissoquiz ou) s2oag [eNdeD UbZEWY T AWLNH-TOL 8102/1€/20
SU01328}|0D |EUOPIPLIL-UON - O£V 286
Juld UON - 00F'Z86
ZL09E'L s)00g O|pTY - 00’286 IBI0L
66'LEF 38510 UO $100g YINOA, - 0¥ L'Z86 2101
SLUSE $%00g 0PNy UBAL 7 UINDA MBN-DT1 @snoi wopuey unbuag 62EL0L080L B10Z/1£/20
052z 3008 01PNy V3L 2 YINOA MIN-OT1 @snoH wopuey unbuad 1665500804 8102/1€/20
66'6 X810 Wuawaaeiday - 04266296 ade) 1ssMpIN 01266296 8102/1€/20
000L- N - sid@3ay 21D B10Z/50/L0
05'2€ $}00g OIpNY USBL ' YINOA MON-OT1 @snoj wepuey unBuag ¥2911€6801 8102/£0/20
SZ'L¥ $400g DIPNY USIL ' YINOA MBN-0] 9SNOH wopuey unbuad 661616801 8102/£0/20
00°262 $400g 0PNy USSL 7 LINOA MaN-DT1 25NOH WopUEY UNBUa £6.¥5L6801 8102/£0/20
2810 UO SYOOG YINOA - OFL'Z86
€L'826 25)(] UO SY0OG UNPY - 0Z1'Z86 [EIoL
G6'6LL syg opny ANr - L5256296 ade] jsempiy 15256296 BLOZ/LEILO
£6'9€2 s3g oipny AINf* - GORPLZO6 ade] )sompiN Go8v.Z96 gL0z/1E/L0
9665 S%g oIpny aunf - L900VZI6 ade] 1SaMPIN 19001296 810Z/81/L0
0001 an - sidiaday 213 8102/50/20
96'621 s¥g ompny suny - 0642296 ade) 1SamMpIN 0612296 8102/20/20
L6611 s 01PNy Bunf - $92 10296 ade) 1sampI $9.10296 8102/20/20
6662 syg oIpny Bunf/AelN - £9210296 ade] 1SampIN £9.10296 8102/20/20
S6'6L1 $)g opny aunr - 1Z6E8196 ade] 15SmpIN 1268196 8102720120
25| UO s}00g NPV - 0Z1'Z86
sHoog o|pNY - 001 'ZB6
asuadxg uopIs|oD - 286
GezLL'LE asuadx3 |ende) - 086 (BI0L
00°'886'61 saueusjuiely |endeD - 00Z 26 [E10L
00°886'6} angunupy jadied -ou} sajerossy ubisaq Aiesqr] 10-891-84 B10Z/RLIL0
asueuajulel |ended - 00T'GL6
SeP8L') SUONIPPY juawaaosdw) Buping - 00L'S.6 1B10L
savesl vonels x4 g uoljexid NG SUBS 0ZE062 8L0Z/S0/L0
unowy owap aweN wnN aleg

jeaoiddy pleog 10} s)29YD JO ISIT
Aresqin Jo1siq essiayD



5| abied

siadedsma)p g |ed1popad - 009286

uoneAIBsald AIOJSIH 18907 - 00S 286 [BI0L

52666}
G.'666't uonensasald AI0JSIH (8907 - 015286 IEI0L
SLEB66'Y woudn 271 - SepiS 0068 2zmbig au| 'eIpap yong dazzigs 8102/20/20
uoneaasald A10ISIH |e207 - D15°Z86
uopenlasalg AIo)s|H 8207 - 005296
TRV Juig uoN - 0OP 286 IE10L
S1'620'0 sewebospiA - 064286 12101
6665 S3WED 09PIA ouj seouag [endes uozewy T D-HLMELIEL BLOZ/LE/LD
9685 saweg 0apIA ou| S30lAIag [ENdED UOZBWY  UM-HMEX-EMLL BL0Z/VE/LO
8259 saweg 0apiA ou| seojnIag |enden uozewy  Lf-9LNW-TALL BLOZ/LEILO
op'8vz SOWES) 09PIA ou| saowmiag |enden uozewry  YHL-TdIP-ENOL 81L0Z/0E/20
bE'5P9 SOWES) 03PIA oU| Sa0jIRG eNdED UOZEWY U pE-HMEX-EM | 910Z/0E/L0
saweBoap|A - 06v°Z86
AL GAQ O3PIA YINOA - 0BY' 288 [BIOL
1zes SQOAQ AlWed - 95256296 ade ) jsampIy 95256296 8102/1£/20
GE65Z sQAQ Alwed - YORY 296 ade] 1sampIpy ¥OBY.Z96 BILOZ/LE/LD
b o0y SQAQ Alwey 3 aunuy aunf - | 1985296 ade] jsampiy 11885296 8L0Z/BHLO
P56 voiqly Ju) ssoAleg ended Lozewy  D-OLbE-MuNL B1L0Z/LHLO
861 sajqipaIaY] By ou) seoInag jende UoZEWY  “91-1219-MNDI 8102141720
Z1't9 SQAQ Wawaoe|day au) S801U3G |eideD UoZBWY  ““D-EDAD-SDXI 8102/50/L0
QAT O9PIA YINOA - 08Y'Z86
£LBEL uO14+-UON OAG - 024'286 IEI0L
zL8p SQAG N AT - 65256296 ade] jsampiy 65256296 BLOZILE/LO
9099 SQAG 4N AINT - 298P2296 ade . jsampiy 19802296 8L02/LEILO
562 ana 0] S901SG JendeD uozewy  HE-AHLD-HXLL 810Z/0E/.0
UOR314-UON AG - 0LV Z86
62°925'L ammiead gAQ - 09%'286 [E101
SIB9Y SQAQ 1834 AINT - 12256296 ade] jsampi 12256296 8LOZILEILO
1961 SOAQ 1894 aunr - 55256296 ade] 15ampIy 55256296 8L0Z/IE/L0
12'E9 SQAQ 1824 8UNr - £98Y2296 ade 1sampIN £98V£296 8L0Z/BLIL0
8b'¥C SOAQ 1294 sunr - GR9L9Z96 ade] 1sampipy 889£9296 81L02/811L0
962 SQAQ 1824 8unr - 0LEBS5Z96 ade] jsampipy 01885296 8L0T/BL/L0
29092 SAAQ 1854 aunr - £900¥296 ade] 1sampiy £900v296 BLOZ/S0/20
16728~ an - 8102 Aew-uer - jledied 200 8102120140
£ LG SQAQ 128 BUNT - 24612296 ade | 159MPIN 2.612296 8L0Z/Z0/20
ainjes4 QAQ - 09+'Z86
06502 a0 SN YINOA - OSH'Z86 |eI0L
unowy owaw awep wnp areq

g0z Ainp

Jeacaddy pieog 10} syo28YD JO ISIT
Aieiq) 301381 BOS|IBYD

auviisd



gl abed

2 XA YA ZZE16LEE02 YINo A-JojAEL B JaXER ZZBL64EE02 2102/€0/L0
SE 0L 25Y€4LEE02 yinox-Jojde ] g saxeg I5PELIEE0T 2102/€0/L0
6946 2bv96.£502 S]ED SINDA OINY-J0|AE ] g J5N%ET LyP96/£E02 8L0Z/E0/L0
8E'LG)- Q- 8102 Aeyg-uer - jedhed 21D 8102720140
jesaua) Julld YINOA - 092286
Wd YINoA - $52°786
£0'809't WUd NPy - 602266 IROL
89°0VZ saido yoog aldNnyy - O¥.L 286 1EloL
06'82 6F098ES0Z seidninw INpy $300g JojAe ) @ 1ajeg 6.PDOHEEO2 8L0Z/LE/L0
82'5¥1 ZEESZREEOZ sadiinw INpy syoog JojAeL B 1ajeg ZEEGZHEEOT g102/81120
009l vLIEBLEEOZ sediniy WNpy syoog JojAe] g Jeyeg ¥LIEBLEEOE 8102/E0/L0
seidog yoog aidpINK - 0F£'Z86
£6'016'C [B48USD Wld NPV - 0ZL'Z86 IEI0L
z900r 884098EE02 JIInpy-10jAe) g J2YEG 88P098EE0Z 8LOZNEILOD
za'ess 6E 1 E2SHEEOT npy-10)Ae) g Jayeg 6E1258E£02 8102/1£/20
g1°29¢ ZETSPHEEOZ npy-10jAey g 1aveq ZEESYRELOZ BLOT/LEILO
92828 950ErEEE0T Inpy-10jAe | 2 Ja)eEd 9S0EPEEE0T BL0Z/LE/LO
S6'vk syoog Ju| saanag [BNdeD uozewy  UM-IdOX-ALAL BL0Z/LE/LO
6682 QN - sidivaay 24D 8102/81/L0
£8'E51 £200E8EE0Z npy-10jAe L B Jayeg 2200€8EE0Z 8102/8L1L0
g0'vol £.9018€£02 unpy-1ojie L 7 Jaseg £/9018EE0Z 8102/81120
SE'Eh- an - sidieasy a1 8102/50/20
99°E65 6/266.E£02 Wnpy-iotAe | g 1aveg GLZ66.E€02 BLOZ/ED/LO
16602 ¥PPERLEE0Z Nnpy-loie ) 7 Jayeg PYPERLEEDZ 2L02/E0/L0
88819 BVEELLEE0Z ANpy-J0lAE ) 7 JovE” 6YEELLEC02 810Z/E0/L0
¥6°99- Q- 8102 Aew-uer - |edied on) §102/20/£0
|esauag) Juld WNPY - DZTL 286
Zv o5y uud abise ynpy - 012286 IEI0L
9€'66 - £89FPBECOT 1ud a6ue ynpy-10ide] g 19)eg £ROPPREEOT 8102/LE/L0
vz ize 165928EE02 g abie ynpy-io0jie] 2 Jaxeg L65926£E02 8102/811L0
ze62l G9896/EE02 g a1 unpy-10)ie ] @ Jaxyeq G9896.£E02 810Z/E0/L0
upd abse YNpY - 0LLZB6
Wd NINPY - 502°286
Wd - 004286
00°s08 sradedsmap g [E2IpoNad - 009 Z86 [B10L
00508 ssadedsmaN Alleq - 029286 (€101
op0ZE sy9am ZG-uonduosgng |enuuy SMON JOqIY ULy BYL  MBUSHBLOZEZLO 8102/1E/20
09'v5¢ uonduasans Heop 25 10U1Ed USZND) WosydER 1S8L0Z12L0 8L0OZ/VE/LD
00052 suopduosqng [enuuy g salwl| ung ayj| €528 8102/81120
ssadedsmap Ajjeqg - 0Z9'ZR6
junousy owapy awen wnp ' ajeq

gLoz Ainp

jeaosddy paeog 10j s¥28U2 JO IS
Kieaqi Jo1siq eesjpy)

8LirL80



L) abey

vEov0'LLL W0l
9€'v05'G1 asuadx3 wolR3|0) - 286 (ejoL
AN ulld - 002286 [EI0L
60'656'Z g YIno, - 662206 (E101
60'656'C |BI2UBD) UL YDA - 092 'Z86 IE10L
26'226 ulid YInoA $}009 J9|lI SuUEY P BUI0qSN ObZeESEZHIa 8102/1£/20
£2'692 rPSYSREEOZ paRge|un-1o|ie ] g 1axeq PYSHSBEEOT 8L0Z/LE/20
55'b9 6980V8EE02 palaqe|un-10Ae ) g Jaxeg £980¥8EE0C 81L0Z/1E/20
608 9GZSPACE0Z uoidl uaa)-iojie] P 1axeg S5Z5+8E£02 8L0Z/LE/20
EErL 8./2v8L€02 uinoA-10|Ae) 3 1ayeq BLLZVBELOL gL021E120
8Z'96 11Z059EE02 s|eg sino ony-rojde) 2 Jayeg 1/20SBEE0T 8L02/LE/20
G601 YA - Yoog ou| $a9IMAS |eNdeD vozewY  HMAHLO-NMXZE 8102/0€/20
86°¢l sjp0g eIquoZ YesD auy ou| seoag eyde) vozewy  LS-TdL-ENSLE g10z/08/20
S6'v9- an - sidiwoay o 810281120
66'22 JAHD 12 pled d00g T Yo Aeiq %e0 ledoy d181028L20 8102/84/20
¥5'g8l 96€1ZBEE0T pajage|un-1olie ] g 1axed 96 128€£02 8102/81/20
Fras ZiLrLeee0e uonol4 ueaj-lojde) g Javeg ZLLPLBEEOE 8102781120
85°0v1L 0:8928£€02 sje sinoA ony-10/Ae ) g 1aved 0./89Z8€E0Z 810281120
L 6EL B9EGZRLEDT Yino,-10/AeL 2 Javed 89E5ZBEE0EZ gL0z2/81/20
9501 sjoog ou| seoag |endeD wozewy  H-dJLI-ACHL 8L0Z/LLIL0
66 syoog ou| Sa0aS (ende) wozewy T D-dO1E-AQHL 8102/L 1120
9 syoog ou| seaag epde) uozewy  NN-TEXS-LL9L 8L02/LLI20
19'99 syoog ou| Se0MMIES [ende) uozewy  UH-LL1G-MNDE SL02ILMIL0
€0°0L syoog ou| seoas |eyde) vozewy  L-J1DTTHODL L0212L1120
26'G6- an - sidiasay ang 8102/50/20
vl'L8 6.1862£€02 pajagejun-oiieL § 1ayed 6.1862E£02 8L0Z/£0/20
81'852 89Z88.££02 pejagequn-1ojAe L @ 1a3eg 89288.EE02 8102/€0/20
81'6EL 9G12L2£€02 pelagejun-Jo|Ae | g 19%eq 951/L2E€02 8L02/£0/20
80'tZ LZ6162EE02 unijal4 uaaL-10lAe) g Ja5eE LZ6L6LEE02 8102/£0/20
Fradl! ¥ZEG08EEDT ynoA-io0jie} g soxeq YZEGOBEE0Z 2L02/€0/20
wnowy owap awepN wnN ajeq

jeaosddy pieog 10 s¥23Y9 JO ISin
Aieiqi 301s1Q e9S|3YD






L jo | abeg

%00} 256089 ] £SL°8Z) ©l8'Z6} BZ¥'66L BlWwoouY| 10N
%0 (20t'121) PR VA S| 0 1] 0 0 0 0 0 8LwodU| IIC 18N
%0 LIFLLL {ap'1e) o 0 0 (i 0 0 0 0 asuadx3 Jai0 |BjoL
%0 LLL'z0L (z12'zoL} o ] i} o 0 0 0 0 pund (eseuss wolj AR - STO'666
%0 002's {00zZ's) 0 0 1] 1] 0 0 0 0 und4 saesey [eyde] o) Japsuel] - Z00'666
%0 005'c9 {pos'eg) 0 o 1] 1] 0 0 0 0 juawaaoidul jeydey o1 Japsuel] - LH'E66
asuadx3g BYIO
mmcgnm_—t-—_au:_ 18010
69€°258 (ZL¥P'LLL)  256'089 {goo'col) {oe6'09) ($69't9L) {(€0B'EOL) ESL'8LL E.8°Z6F BZP'G6L slodu] Aieujplo 10N
%ES (520'256) OLL'ZE0'Z GEO'S0'L  9b0'ZZL  GOV'EEL LLLZ8L SSL'LSL  90L'S9L vI6'Lvl ¥BE'6EL asuadx3 |ejo)
%6k (260'¥6) 66e'28L  COE'eR #0S'SE  008'6  FI6'LL L2E°ML ZLZ'8 ¥Z6'L  EZS6'EZ esuedx3 Hof1281|00 - ZBG
%ES (060'2€) 0S6°10L  09R'EH €24°%C  02C'v  992°.Z  ISE'Y 0 0 051’9 esueadx3 |nided - 056
%G (s0L'v1) 9z9'8e gLE'ES £55 65 £16'C 126'E ¥i8 l90'z  §£9°C sesuadx3 uopeonp3 Buinupuod - §96
%65 (225'21) 005'0E £L6'L1L 9Ly @ere  vist szL'L 66F'L  ZEY'L  £l9 wowdinbg . 296
%EL (2eveL) G68'er £Ob'GE (K50 1] N1} LlEgoL 0 0 0 108" $82)MIBS UCHEWOINY - 586
%81 (v21'e) ooa'e 99 16 (] 192 gl Lb gl £t asuadx3 4032811 ¥ pseocd - 096
%5k (zec'ze) 00v'6G 8L0'22 Z96'y 692'F  6LL'P 292'% vPRV'Y 68’ O saINg « 026
%LE (6b¥'1) 00E'Z 159 8l o Gt 0 14 0 09 1a8)un|op - 588
%95 (vez'6) lse'zLl  LL9'eo 122'stk  B96'G IE0'SL 159G 809'G  698'GlL  690'2 Bujwwesbosg - 38
%L (agz'0€) 06E19 ¥0L'1E 9£6'2 695t Z0S'B 0EZ'E 6.5'L  G0'8 EIZ'E sjejia)ei |EUOjOwo.d - 088
%8E (zg1've) 0se'se B90'SL €28y 299'L 095t L'z vee'y  oes'L (£66) suopeaUNUILIOIaa), - 0S8
%AY (oL2'0%) o¥G'9Zl  0L4'GR ore'Pl  BLE'EL OLL'D GeZ'vl  ZPO'LL  EOE'WL  9S2°1L $}0RIJUOY BIJAIES BIURUGIUIEY - £08
%15 (1v0'v5) 9EE'DLE G62'95 rAVA 990'z  9Z9'tl  ©20'8F FOE'y  2E2'E  L6E'ZL $89)AIBG |BUO|SSE)0Id - LB
%bE (zoo'gt) 00E'L2 862'6 L8961 289 826 (WA 0¥’y PBV'L TLE'L soyddng - /22
%26 {g62's25) 2LL0L' L L2E'GLS LZL'08  £91L'08 Gl2'Z@ 225'08  G/0'0Z1 69018 96Z'0S sesuadx3 (euuosied - 102
asuadxgy
%56 (90266} C69'SOR')L L86'592'L  BIEEL  £IV'EL 9L¥'6Z  TSC'LP  BCR'EVE LBL'PEE 22L'926 1joi1d SS019
%56 {902'66) £60'CO8'L [RBE'COL'L  BIE'EL  CAV'EL 96T ZGLLP  GSB'EPE [B2'VEE TTL'BEE aluooU| |EJOL
%0 {ooo') 000't 0 0 1} 0 0 0 0 0 ajea|ld suojjeuog - 519
%Ll S80'S S¥Z'0E 0ce'se cZs'vl  0LL'8@ 0S8 002 009’z 08¢ 509'¢ a)gng-uopeuoq g UoRNqUILCY - ¥L19
{oes'0g) (e11's)  f{oso'e)  vo8'L  {emg'®) 2zs'z  (vor's) (2eo'El) anjep uy abueyy Jeeunseau) - 005'999
%95 {rze'sl) 000'av 9gL'9e £89 S86'C  96L'8L  6ET) Ws's  ¥F BE sBujuies yuasunsaau) - (0)°998
%ivl 1) 001 adh g FA ! L1 £ ze FAx EZ 158J9)U) - 001’598
%E6 {rsc'ol) 000'Z2 oaFo'LL 2952 TL6'L  26S'L 205’ 1S’ 600't @GP seuy4 uopeinalld - 001'S59
%29 {959'2) 000'L PPy 05 iv8 FAY SoL°1L ¥l 6EE 885 saould 2 S18)t0D - 00L'S¥S
%29 {c6E'2) 052'9 soe'e 69t 62L Fre 052 ¥ LbS £08 §834 Juep(say-uoN - 00}'208
%0 {ooo'cz) 000°c2 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 sould |(euad - 00) IS
%¥g (zc0'e) oos'e £9¥F'S 0 0 0 £9P's 0 0 0 PIV ®EIS - 001°0F5
%0 (ooo'a) 000'Z ] 0 0 0 0 0 i} 0 SIUEID PIELS - 000 6ES
%000 0 008 00g 0 0 0 o 0 0 0oc SIS - L00'L0G
%66 (oge'oL) ge2'61LL'L Zie'ans’t  (092) 8£9°08 96€'C £52'9¢  06L'ZEE O¥S'IEE GVG'GE6 enuaasy 1210810 - 0¥
atuoou|

asuedxgjewosu) AeupiQ

.ﬂmtzm 10 % 10bpng 080 § gumﬂ:m gLinc-uer gLnp  BLUNf  gLdAew  gLidy  BLJEN 8L 4aed  §) UEr
IviOL

a}e(] 0} JES ), PUE YIUORK JuelIng
196png 0} asuruwoNd 4 ._shu.q_._ﬂu
Ae1qin 133s10 eastayn Wd Zo'F



1 Jo 4 abeg

%LZLl- 6690098 9E'v56'99. 0v'6¥6'089
%LZLL-  §6%00'98- GE'$56'99. 0v'6v6'089
%.G0L  €1'/0L'€0L £8'82¢'186 95'9€0'680'L
%bTC 99°Ep6'l 05'658'08 91'c08'88
%80v.  BSSLL'IZ 86'€89'0F 95'658'€9
%L 0 16'620'F £0'€68'6 00'6L6'Cl
%ER'ET  98'8SH'E 08°ELS'PL 99'226'L1
%SL} $0'609 £L°ESE'PE 8. '29¥'sE
%LLO0V  SE'SOF Sy LpL'L 04'929

%EE 6 L6F0E'2 LR'ELLYE 2L'810'L2
%LIve 99891 89'289 be'L68
%Z0ZE  6TBIY'SL Le'881'8p 89'219'€9
%0°ZL 01025y 16'285'92 LOEOL'LE
%S 2 €1'696'2 6S'€0L'TL 2L'890'S1
%582  LEPPO'6L 12°624'99 20°0.L'S8
%Lb'LE  99'9SP'El 59'E8'TY LE£'¥62'98
%LE 2 Sy'6le- 0Z'215'6 §/'162'6
%b9'L 5€£'062'6 9E'L£0'995 LLLZE'SLS
%10} 8L'20L'LL gL'eez'sb'l  96°G86'SOL'L
%10’} 8.°202'LL 8L'EazZ'8kl'L  96'GBB'SOL'L
%ZE69  LOPOV'FL 66'G98'02 00'0EE'SE
%EEZHO'L- ¥9'046'8C 00'b9L'L- ¥9'¥EL0E-
%ZY'8 v9'PL0'T ¥Z'159'YZ 88'524'92
%LLOL  €SEl SO'EEl 8E LYl
%9E'EL-  B8'GEL'L- SYLP'EL 15°6v9'L1
%bE 6 18°0L¢€ 99'226'€ EGEVE'Y
%ESSY  1L'S0Z'L GY'8v9'T 9L'p58'E
%02 97885 rAN2: 3% 8e'cav's
%0'0 00°0 000 000

%0°04- 00°002- 00°000°L 00°00€
%18l 82 CGH'0E Zy'8sy'8/9't  0L°016'80L')
“obUEYD %  @bueyd § LLInp-uer gL ine-uep

g1.0z Ainr yBnoayy Aenuer
cow_._mn_ wWo9 Ied ) Adld SSOT R JJ0Oid
Areaqi 3014351Q BaS|dYD

awoosuj 18N

awoauj Aeujpi( 19N
asuadx3 @01

asuadxg uopo9)i0D - 286

ssuadx3z |eyden - 086

sasuadxy uopeanpg Bujnupuo) - 96
juawdinb3 - 296

Sa2JAlaS UOJRWIOINY - 596

asuadxg 1030041 @ pleog - 096
sanunn - 026

483)UN|OA - SB8

Buywwesbold - v88

S|eua)ely |euonowol - 088
SuUOiEIIUNWLWDI3|a] - 0S8
S10BIUOS 32IA9S BIUBUSIUIEI - €08
S32JAI8g |BUO|SS3J0ld - |08
sa|ddng - 12Z

sasuadxg |auuosiad - 0L

asuadxgy
1401d SS0I5)
awoau| [ejo)

al|gnd-uoHeuoq ' UoNNGLIUOD - ¥29
anjep u| abueys Juswisaaul - 005 999
mmc__.___.mm JuswsasAul - oL ‘999
ysa13u] - 001°599

sauld UONEINILD - DOL'SS9

sia)ulid g siaidoD - 001°SY9

$a94 JuapIsay-uoN - 001°209

PIY 9)EIS - 00L'0VS

SjuBRID LIS - 000°6ES

SIURIO - LOD'LOS

anuaaay Jousiq - 20y

awosu|
asuadxz/ewoou) leuipiQ

sised (enJody

8LivLI80
Wd L0:¥



YT 280'VIES

¥8'STSS

OE'TLS'ETES

b8 IS Lt0ZS

t9°ZST'ZhTS-

8t'v69°681°2S

9T'9TE'£98'1S

L8'620'VOTS-

€0°9VL'TL6'TS

00'000°005S
9T 9TE'L9E'TS

00°000'00TS-
L86TY VS

00°000°009%
E0OVL'TLE'TS

89°'G2Z'08TS

LLTLL'LES-

St'8v6’'LTZS

TT6TS
S9'vL8S
T6'TEE'6LTS

aJuejeg Suipu3

00’05
»0'0%
18'CTL LES-

adueyd 18N

ZT61S
19°vL8S
L rs0'LTes

asuejeg Buiuuidag

Supjaayd pung JUsWa41I3Y 1gaQ puog
pung adiAlas 3qe(d

pun4 |eiouas) |ejol

|elo] siaulled JuswlsaAau)
puny 19y.iey ASUON VdI

pun4 awo3u| paxi4 vdi

JUNODJY Sidulled JuUaWisaAU|

pueH uo ysed
junoaay |edAed

uoiun WPpat 15Nl ayeq

yueg a3e1s Basay) /1unoay Buiydsy)
SHINVYIVE SHNYE TVO0T

pund |jelauss)

gL-Aine
saouejeg pun4

AdYdHaI 10141S1d VISTI13HD



9T'9TE /9E'T 19
ST 9TE"L9E'L 9 vELOE- o000 00°0E 88'5Z/'9Z 000 Z6VSETLET ajuejeg
ST 9TE¢9E'T 9T'9TE"198'T 81-320
oT9TE /9€"T 91'9TE" L 9e't 81-AON
9T 9TE' L9E"L 9T'9TE'L9E"L 81-120
9T 9T L9E'T 9T'9TE'L9€E'T g1-dag
9T9TE/9E'T 9T'9TE'19€'T g1-8ny
9T'9TE'9€E"T S9°CIL'S- 847789 EOOVLTLET 8T-iN
EO9VLTLE'T 64'6L0'E- 02°586°C BSOP8TLE'T BT-unf
85°0V8'TLET 90'v08'T 0002 19°S6T 8T G8'098'TSE'T 8T-AeW
58°098°TSE'T 0E'E89'8- 0001 LEGET'T 8L PTE'RSE'T gT-ady
BLPIE'6SE'T S1°725°C 6T THSE PrISZ'ESE'T 81-1BIN
PYTST'ESE'T 09°t01'S- 89°El SETTESSET 81-q24
SE'TTIE'SSE'T S5°T80'ET- 66°LE Z6'PSE'TLE'T 8T-ue[
Z6'PSE'TLET 417320
Jjuejeq Buipuz.  anjep ut 38uey) |MeIPYIM S994 1sa195u]  ulsgjsuelifysodaq 2ouejeg SujuuBag

#00°LT0179

CPS6E0-INDIN "oU JUnCIDY
S|EUOISSD}0.1d JUDLIISDAU]




00'000'00S
00°000°005 000 00'000°00T |00'0 000 00°'000'009 000
00°000°00S 000 000 00°000°00S
00°000°005 000 o000 00°000°005
00'000°005 00’0 000 00°000°005
00°000°00S 000 000 00°000°00S
00°000°005 000 000 00'000°005
00°000°005 000 00'000°'001T 000 00'000°009
00°000°009 o000 000 00'000009
00000009 000 000 000 00°000'009
00000009 000 000 00’0 00°000°009
00'000'009 000 00’0 000 00'000°009 000
000 000 00’0 000
000 00'0 000 000 000 00’0

000

aauegjeq MC_—..:._w anjeAa ul wm:m:U JMEBIDYUIIM Saad jsadalu) ul hwh_mﬁm._u\u_mcnmﬂ Jauejeqg m:_r—:_mmm

19ue Aauo

19

aJue|eq

81-934
8T-AON
81-1°0
g1-dag
gr-gny
8T-Inf
gT-unr
BT-AEN
g1-1dy
gT-1eiN
81-G34
gT-uer
£1-33Q

€00°£1019

CPSEED-ININ "OU JUNOJIY
S|eUOISS?J0d JUIWIISIAU]




pun4 |EJ3U35 03 puny

ansasay |ended wouy 0p0‘LZS SaAow 198png 8T0Z (310N

pund aa)asay |eude)

0} puny |eJALAD) WOY 00R'TZS SaA0W 128png 8107 310N

P4 [E412U35 01 p4 Juswaaosdul
{enden wouy 0s’'e9s Saaow 128png gT0Z (910N

8T0Z/£/T paJatua s1snipy pun4:aloN

IUN0272Y JUaWISIAUL AJRIGLT 1D1ISIA BISIDYD)

91€'29¢"L
] (anjeA Ul abuey + $994 - )saI3JUY)

65¢ 682 pun4 $89)AI8S JUaLUYSAAU|
168021 JUBUIISDAU] WO pund [elauas)
005'9¢ pund juswaaoidw| [ejded
oom.ohm _ _ pund saasay leyded
: T Ty e PN
0 ysodaq / [emeIPYIIM
6E0't- (129 Juauny) abueyd gLoz
86€'€6C L1L0E/LE/CL — 600¢/9 @sealou|
166'220°1L pajsaau]
91£'29¢'L 8L02/LEIL

- }. = .1.... - ; _m=—N> . - * - — OHMQ_ . s —
156'220°1 jusuisaAu| |ejol
80} pund }ayie|y ASUO Xauyu|{GLOzZ/LE/E
v/2'G51 pund juswanoldw| dej]zL0Z/LE/E
00¢e pund |e1aussiZLog/LE/S
00099 pund |eJauaDi0LOZ/LE/C]
op9'vSe pung |eJaua|600¢/LECL
000009 pund |BJaUSS1600¢/9¢/9

ST AR U NO WY TR 1 . eanos: . | oeg

B10Z/1€/L0 jo s¥

8T0Z/T€/L0 404 oday

uoIINGIISIJ JUBLUISIAU]

AJAIDY JUBLILSDAU|

juawisanuj jewdug



Junoaay Buppay) pm4 Bouejeg ul papnpu| - 186png £ 1.0z wou) Asuopy|212'Z0LE
LUNO30Y JUSLWNSBAU| pauajsuey) Uaym ppE - JaNSpund anasay jejdes|00z'se
JUNO22Y JUBLSBAU| PaLdjSuB) USUM PPE - JSalajul Juawnsany| |0o0'9bS
JUNOD2Y JUBLLYS3ALY pauajsuel] uUsym ppe - Spund Juawaaocidw) |2HdeD|00s'cot
uopexon $89201d oIt JOUIO
popsou sE yoEQ ppE
L1E01YEW Asuow O 0DO'003
[{IRTE; Tvlils _ Jloraese)  Jlizcach) | (S6vis | t66iels | SEZ0mvs | BYGLVE% | OGLBECS | 5908vS | ETRSESE | ZZC186s | SECERLS asuejeq Bujpug
(1ZE'6318) Z85°ZE1$  |iBicees) (g205e8)  [(5€R"65%) EETms)  [(exe’zes)  [(Zva'oos) |[(ees’181s) [(SET'06$)  [(PTVPTVE) | TEG'L6TS TETOESS MOy ysED 18N
61L'E06'1$ o9p'ests | SEG'ZRES 6E6°05T4 | bEI'D6TS [ {n144] S20'95t$ | OTL'EERS | sve'zats | w60'1STE | OTM'ZOTS | ZoE'Teis 24474343 samjpuadyg
of 000'001S | ODO'0OLS  [0OO'0DILS 000'00L$ 000°001% 000‘001$ (000'009%) MOt 193IeRY ABUOR
BEE'P18'TS BS2'06iS | £19'$ 199'51$ 65L°0E8 580'v1$ TSE'BTS 898'7L$ | 656'sS 655'c5% | 966'ZEES | @ET'OVES | SYEZTLS 2w0ou] |E10 L
YI0'ERTS (sea'sss)  |(rzs‘oes) £55'b1$ 766'5L% sTz'09T$ | Bv6'1zs | o6e'Bez$ | meo'osvs | £vm'esss | zzz'iess | ser'eszs | veo‘evs = %_“_“_“5
O]
Mmo)4 Bupesadp
o
6TL'ERG'TS 9LI'BSTS SE6'ZHTS 6E6'0STS +61°0615 6IE°02TS SL0°95T% OTL'EETS | LvA'281% | PE9'TSTS | OTP'ZOTS | 20E'TeT$ EIT'201% asuadx3 |Ej0)
ddit 144 awodu Jaun
| BEEFIR'TS | 8500614 19°b 199°514

o66'cees | pez’oves | SvE'igis |

_ '5es ¥'5e8 Fﬂﬁ: 669185 | _m_u:m Eim_sm 1511558 8._8% TI01588 | £90°0£6% 2650018 | L85 8ZC1S VO 19L3
T Tz'ess (a1e'ae18)  [(820°SE18)  [(ees'0s18)  JUestais)  |(Szo'ssis) (S79'skis)  [(zsz'es$)  [(vog'sels)  [(o9'zsis) ERE'79bS ob1'815$ MOy YSED |8y
SIR'IE0'TS 9L16S18 | SE6'THIS 6E6'0518 | pS1'D6TS G1EDZTS 1p5'vaT$ £ET'L51$ ais'0sis | 196°BL1$ - Tea 1t 6L5'8h14 990'vS1$ senppuadra |@o)
BAE'PIBTS srbobzs | £19'% 1o8's1$ S65'6ES  BZS'9ES 915'6$ BOY'11% SIETLS LIT'EES 919'79¢ 1965198 S0z'z49% awoou| |0
FI0'ERTS {sz9'oss) | £69'1BS reeonzs | ocetoes | 1orisss | oar'opes gises | e90'otes | Lze'sionns | ces'oezis | vozias ¥a0'erTs . ﬂa_ﬂ.o
[]

810z MOl yseD AJeiqi 1ouisiq eas|ay)







3:56 PM
08/14/18

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
501.001 - Grants
501.200 - Chelsea Garden Club Grant
Total 501.001 - Grants
539.000 - State Grants
538.300 - Michigan Humanities Council
Total 539.000 - State Grants
674 - Contribution & Donation-Public
674.100 - Designated Adult Collection
674,110 - Designated Aduilt Programming
674.411 - Designed Youth Programming
674.112 - Designated Music Focus Programs
674.120 - Undesignated Donation
674.121 - Annual Giving
674.141 - Designated Technology
674.200 - Friends of the Library Donation
Total 674 - Contribution & Donation-Public
675 - Donations Private
675.400 - Chelsea Ed Foundation
Total 675 - Donations Private
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
B03 - Maintenance Service Contracts
803.900 - Maint Service Contacts Restrict
Total 803 - Maintenance Service Contracts
850 - Telecommunications
850.300 - TLN Internet Service
850.910 - WiFi Hot Spots - Restricted
Total 850.300 - TLN Internet Service
Total 850 - Telecommunications
884 - Programming
884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.211 - Authors in Chelsea
884.922 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Authors
884.953 + Youth Prog Rest Chelsaa Ed Foun
Total 884.211 - Authors in Chelsea
Total 884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.400 - Music Focus
884.960 - Sonic Sundays Restricted Gift
884,961 - Songfest - Restricted Gift
884,962 - Music in the Air - Restricted
Total 884.400 - Music Focus

Chelsea District Library

Accrual Basis Donation and Restricted
January through July 2018

Jan - Jul 18 Budgst $ Over Budget
300 300 Y]
300 300

2,000 (2,000}

2,000 (2,000)

25 25 1]
B.685 7.450 1,235
6,850 6,850 0
3,700 7,650 (3,950)
11,970 570 11,400
0 4,100 {4,100)
3,000 3,000 0
600 600 0
34,830 30,245 4,585
0 1,000 (1,000)

0 1,000 {1,000}
35,130 33,545 1,585
35,130 33,545 1,585
0 300 (300)

0 300 (300)
8,000 (8,000)

8,000 {8,000}

0 8,000 (8,000)
2,470 2,500 (30)
0 1,000 (1,000)

2,470 3.500 {1,030)

2,470 3,500 (1,030)
2,000 2,000 v}

0 1,050 (1,050)

4,134 4,670 (536)

6,134 7.720 (1,586)

Page 1 of 2



3:56 PM Chelsea District Library

:i’::.::au:s Donation and Restricted
January through July 2018
Jan - Jul 18 Budget $ Over Budget
884.500 - Artist In Residence
884.970 - Artist in Resdience Restricted 1,000 1,300 (300)
Total 884.500 - Artist In Residence 1,000 1,300 {300)
884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted
884.911 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts Comedy Sh 1,200 1.500 {300)
884.912 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts General N 2 {10)
B84.913 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts SRP 555 650 {95)
884.914 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts MWest LW 4,000 4,000 0
884.915 - Aud Prg. Rst. Gifts Purple Rose 0 1,000 (1,000
884,971 - MCACA Grant - Midwest Lit Walk 0 2,000 (2,000}
Total 884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted 6,066 9,471 (3.405)
884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
884.921 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Genl 0 1,000 {1,000}
884.923 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts SRP 3.281 3,350 (69)
Total 884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted 3,281 4,350 {1.069)
Total 884 - Programming 18,951 26,341 {7,390}
967 - Equipment
967.900 - Equipment Restricted Gifts
967.910 - Equipment Rest Gifts 3,633 5,000 {1.367)
Total 967.900 - Equipment Restricted Gifts 3,633 5,000 (1,367)
Total 967 - Equipment 3,633 5,000 (1.367)
982 - Collection Expense
982.500 - Local History Preservation
982.941 - Chelsea Standard Digitize - Res 410 410 0
Total 982.500 - Local History Preservation 410 410 0
982.910 - Adult Collection Restricted 25 25 0
Total 882 - Collection Expense 435 435 0
Total Expense 23,019 40,076 {17,057)
Net Ordinary Income 12111 (6,531) 18,642
Net Income 12,111 (6,531) 18,642

Page 2 of 2



DIRECTOR’S
REPORT







Library Director’s Report on July 2018
Respectfully submitted for August 2018 Board Meeting

Staff News
Staff celebrating work anniversaries during the month of July include Library Assistant Leslie Abcouwer
and Youth/Teen Librarian Edith Donnell.

Financial News

Michael Voorhies is no longer associated with Chelsea State Bank and Investment Professionals, Inc. Qur
account is currently being serviced by an advisor in San Antonio, Texas; however, Chelsea State Bank
President Paul Schaible assures us that a local advisor will handle our account in the very near future.

Also, we received notification that the advisory services CDL received from CSB Investment Professionals
will now be offered through Ameriprise Financial Services, Inc. Our accounts have automatically
transferred to Ameriprise.

‘Word of Mouth Marketing for August/September
American Farmer Exhibition in McKune September 5 through October 20
Hours: Mondays 5-8:30 pm, Wednesdays through Fridays 10 am - 5 pm, Saturdays 1 — 4:30
pm, Sundays 1-5 pm
CDL honors the rich farm heritage of our community by hosting American Farmer. This series of
45 portraits by photographer Paul Mabley shows the geographic and cultural diversity of the
American Farmer. The photos are accompanied by anecdotes and memories in the farmers’ own
words that are both a testament to their enduring hospitality and a moving glimpse into the
hardships and joys of a way of life that is part of our national identity. Programming in
collaboration with the Legacy Land Conservancy is scheduled during the run of American
Farmer. American Farmer is a program of Exhibits USA and The National Endowment for the
Arts and is sponsored in part by GreenStone Farm Credit Services.

Farmer Jason at Farmers Market and Rockin’ on the Farm with CDL

In support of the American Farmer exhibition, CDL hosts a rollicking performance by Farmer
Jason (Jason Ringenberg) at the Chelsea Farmers Market on Saturday, September 8 at 11 a.m. He
will hightail it over to Bel Liberty Farm (9741 Liberty Road in Chelsea) for Rockin’ on the Farm
with CDL from 1-5 p.m. Join Farmer Jason at the farm for an afternoon filled with music,
activities, and family fun celebrating our community’s rich farming heritage. Michigan Farmers
Bureau and the Waterloo Farm Museum will have tables at the event.

CDL Song Fest Returns on September 29

This is our second annual event celebrating the art, craft, and appreciation of songs and music.
The day will feature family activities, a teen workshop, and opportunities to flex songwriting
muscles plus performances by local artists and nationally known songwriter Freedy Johnston.

Military (Active and Vets) Library Cards

Taking a cue from the Kent District Library, CDL will offer military library cards with special benefits.
These cards come with special perks: forgiveness of overdue fines and free printing (up to $10 a year).
The cards have a unique design and will be promoted around Veterans Day and in the Winter newsletter.

WCMU’s Books for Kids Project Provides Funding for Washtenaw County Libraries

WCMU Public Radio at Central Michigan University conducted its annual summer fundraiser, “Books for
Kids,” made possible through funding from Dow Chemical Employee’s Credit Union and anonymous
support. Over $13,000 was donated to the project.

Through WCMU'’s partnership with the Michigan Library Association, CDL is now eligible to order new
children’s books through Scholastic, Inc. The funding each library has available is based on the total
dollars pledged to WCMU from the county the library serves. More than $1,000 was pledged by donors in



Washtenaw County so eight libraries here receive $134.38 each. Every little bit helps. Thanks to WCMU
and its donors!

‘Washtenaw Reads Book Finalists

A big thanks to Laura Brown who represented CDL on the Washtenaw Reads Screening Committee this
summer. She and her fellow committee members completed the Herculean task of whittling a large
selection of titles under the theme, A” Very Good Read” down to two titles for the Selection Committee.
The Selection Committee will, in turn, decide the title for the countywide Read.

The two finalists are:
Exit West by Mohsin Hamid (fiction)
This novel traces the story of a young couple living in the midst of a civil war in a nameless
country. As they flee their home country, the tale of their migratory journeys encompasses daily
life amidst the global and timeless realities of those seeking refuge from a variety of hardships. It
is a beautifully written, quick, engaging and timely read and we believe it will appeal to broad
demographic.

Reading with Patrick by Michelle Kuo {nonfiction)

Michelle Kuo recounts her time teaching in a poor Arkansas town in the Mississippi Delta and
how she was drawn back following law school to devote herself to furthering the education of one
of her former students who has landed in prison. The author is the daughter of immigrants from
Taiwan who settled in Kalamazoo. An inspiring and hopeful read, the book offers multiple facets
for programming, including literacy, education, injustice, poverty, race relations and the
potentially redemptive power of literature.

Paul Schissler of Surface Dynamics will represent the Chelsea community on the Selectin Committee.
Paul is the Vice President of the Chelsea Area Chamber of Commerce and a wonderful advocate for
Chelsea.

Out and About -- July 2018
s Met with Tammy Mason, new president of Chelsea Rotary — July 3

* Traveled with Artist-in-Residence Rose Eichenbaum to Chelsea Senior Center, Silver Maples, and
the Chelsea Retirement Community — July 13th

Attended The Library Network’s Steering Committee meeting and Annual meeting — July 20th
Attended Shared Automated System Users Group meeting — July 26t

Visited Canton Public Library for tour of facility — July 20th

Attended Chelsea Rotary meeting — July 31

Looking Ahead to August 2018

Rotary board meeting — August 7

Meet with Wixom Library Director — August 15t

Chamber Local Business Ribbon Cutting — Royek Family Chiropractic - August 16t
Staff In-Service Day — August 17th

CDL at Chelsea Fair’s Merchant Barn — August 22", 23™, and 24"



Strategic Plan 2017-19 Update
Goal progress from July — early August 2018 is shared below.

Goal 1.1 Realize the highest potential of the Library facility, fully utilizing all existing space to
support optimal patron usage and experience.

» Bike Repair Station installed.

e Design Think demoing begun.

Goal 1.2 Continue to diversify the Library’s revenie sources.
e Secured $500 donation from Chelsea Rotary for 2019 Summer Reading Program.
e Secured $10,000 unrestricted, anonymous donation.
o Completed and submitted Chelsea Community Foundation grant for Artist in Residence
2019.

Goal 1.3 Continue to advocate for and support high-speed Internet access throughout the
Library service area.
o Attended Michigan Broadband Cooperative meeting. MBC is working on other models to
being broadband to rural communities.
o Purchased five ATT hotspots.

Goal 2.1 Increase awareness/visibility of the Library throughout the community.
o Created traveling exhibition for WWI Centennial banner project that also promotes
Stories of Chelsea. First host is Michigan Military Heritage Museum from August through
November 11, 2018.

Goal 2.2 Conduct regular, meaningful outreach and engagement with residents and
representatives of the rural areas of the Library’s service district.
o Begin partnership with Waterloo Farm Museum in support of American Farmer
exhibition and related programming,
o Begin partnership with Michigan Farm Bureau to American Farmer and related
programming,.

Goal 2.3 Strengthen and sustain relationships with schools in the district.
¢ Begin working with CHS teachers to plan for 2019 Artist in Residency.

Goal 3.1 Enhance the Library’s programs, collections, and services to address the needs and
interests of teenage patrons.

e Teen Summer Reading Finale event with 60-plus attendees.

¢ 323 teens registered for Summer Reading Program (9.8% increase from 2017).

Goal 3.2 provide leadership around issues of diversity, equity, and inclusion through our
programs, collections, and services.

Goal 3.3 Expand the Library’s collection of non-traditional items.
o Items purchased for CDL Garage: portable sound system, “Just Moved” toolkit, bocce ball
set, beginner magic set, assorted embossing folders

Goal 3.4 Collaborate with our community’s senior population to create deliberately designed
intergenerational programming opportunities.



e Worked with Chelsea Senior Center and the Intergenerational Garden to provide an
intergenerational rock painting/mini gardening program during Summer Community
Days.



Chelsea District Library Performance Pashboard July 2018

0 DL

Items

24290| |161291| [152535 =5%0
E-books/E-audio 2180 11003 13999 27%
E-magazines 174 1994 1344 ~-33%
Non-Traditional 50 224 233 4%
Hotspots 17 108 134 24%
Deposit Collection Circulation 55 400 431

Self-Check Items - Total
New Cards - Total

Reference Desk Interactions - Total
Outside Group Room Rentals
Engagement - Total

Youth Program Attendance 625 3608 3829 6%
Adult Program Attendance 207 1437 1219 -15%
Teen Program Attendance 48 169 272 61%
General Program Attendance 34 1555 1514 -3%
Qutreach -- Youth 441 4515 5212 15%
Qutreach -- Teen 0 995 1320 33%
Qutreach -- Adult 109 443 591 33%
Awareness Opportunities 0 913 757 -17%
Homebound Visits 27 118 137 16%
Proqra ODftered pta = 4360 4 %o
Youth 23 125 146 17%
Adult 11 90 82 -9%
Teen 4 19 24 26%
General 3 17 16 -6%
Qutreach -- Youth 5 93 51 -45%
Qutreach -- Teen 0 9 9 0%
Outreach -- Adult 8 47 44 -6%
Awareness Events 0 36 5 -86%
Door Co ota 68 0 00059 NA

Data age : ota 080 437.0 384.9
Library Internal Public WiFi 614,37| [6555.93]| |5116.54 -22%
Total Hotspot Wifi 1465.9] [(4881.08| |107/68.3 121%
Lyndon Twp Wifi 72.01 744.08 874.34 18%
Lima 1.091 14.072 30.614 118%
Sylvan 4.42 8.222 23.3 183%
Mobile Beacon Hospots 941.99 476.05| 16072.59( 1176% [2]
Hotspots available for checkout 3641.50| |3767.53
Computer Usage/Sessions - Total
Workstations
Wireless 7069 43492 45965 6%
Website Sessions 11084 66602 68002 2%
Website Users 7037 42134 42218 0%




[1] 2016 and 2017 numbers missing due to problems with people counter
Started adding outside programs to door count May 2017
[2] started recording Mobile Beacon Hostpot Numbers July 2017

[3] Retired some of the Sprint Hotspots in July 2017 and hadn't pulled in the Verizon ones yet,



Chelsea District Library
Assistant Director’s Report
July 2018

Facility

The second phase of the carpet project did not happen this month but was rescheduled for August
17", the same day as our staff in-service. It will be much more straight-forward than the last phase-
less furniture to move and no furniture to cut around- so shouldn’t take as long.

Our Design Think process is moving forward. We have decided on the areas where we want to demo
some public and staff suggestions, and will have put most of those demos in place by the time you
read this. You may have even noticed them yourself: in Kidspot- small computer table; more soft
seating; rectangle tables moved up into Teenspace; and the bookcase in the Easy Reader area
moved to behind the youth reference desk. tn Teenspace: café table moved to adult computer area;
rectangle tables placed to simulate possibly moving youth booths into teen area; lime green lounge
chairs moved from fireplace area into teen area as a placeholder until we can survey teens about
what kind of comfy seating appeals to them. New Materials area: chairs and table moved to study
table area and study tables moved into New Materials area to simulate a larger study room. And last
but not least, a temporary reference desk on the second floor where the Lion's case sat. This is our
first choice for a new location for a smaller desk but we may try out other locations as well.

We are also identifying some new furniture to accommodate more private workspaces, and more
soft, lounge type seating. Feedback and observations indicated that most people just don’t like
working and/or sitting at large, multiple seat tables.

Another exciting addition to our facility was the bike fix-it station we installed this month. | had
volunteer and hubby extraordinaire Kerry come up to take a look at what it would require to install
it and it was done in about 90 minutes! It is getting lots of attention on social media as well as lots of
actual use. Great idea Lori!

Volunteers

We logged 508.5 non-book sale hours this month- with 429 of those hours due to YSG volunteers!
Book sale hours were at 190 for the month. Volunteer Bill Coelius took used DVDs and CDs out on
the sidewalk to sell during the Sounds & Sights Festival at the end of July and made almost 5400. He
sold mostly DVDs but a few CDs as well.

Programming/Strategic Plan

It was my great pleasure to attend our Artist-in-Residence Show and Tell with Rose Eichenbaum.
Seeing the photographs taken by the participants who had a portfolio critique with her confirmed
that we have many talented people in our service area. There were really some amazing photos!
And then to hear her presentation about how she became a photographer and some of the
celebrities she has worked with was very entertaining and interesting. | am just so proud of the
fantastic programming we make available to our patrons. &

Respectfully submitted-
Linda Ballard, Assistant Director






00°T£9T 000 000 000

0S'EE0E 000 00°0 00'0

00'5S

00’5201

SL0L

0581

00ty

ST8ke

05°v¥ 000 000 000

05°79¢cT

siejol 3ag ADN 120

000

000

000

ydas

000 05805

000 05°869

0001

00'62Yy

00's

0o0've

00y

00'TC

000 05°S

00°06T

any Aing

00'6v9

00’858

00's

00'vES

009

SLLE

00zt

00'ee

LT

00602

aunf

0sert

0s°'00e

00t

00'Te

00°L

STEE

000

00'1v

529

00°88T

Aepy

8T0¢C SINOH J32JUnjOA
Aeiqi1 11351 E3S[RYD

S£°501

SL'9tE

00°L

05'ST

05’8

05°9¢

00'¢

STov

009

00°TEZ

judy

0s°¢8

05°8SZ

00’9

0oL

05°ZT

0081

0s'¢

050t

009

00°9L1

yuew

5£°8L

SL'EdT

05°¢1

00'el

000

0051

000

SLEE

osv

00'SPt

qa4

00'vET

0S5°LSE

05'01

0s's

SL'1E

00'0C

St

SL8v

00°sT

0S'ede

uer

3105 yoog UoN
s|eyol Ajyauowy

sEiw wwod pPw
$a91sn.4 pieog

5SA

spually
WOOINIOM
wesdoid
A101SIH 220
Ndd
ajesyoog

e3Jy JIIJUNJOA



| 1%



information Services Report: June 2018
Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

Program Report: July

Date I Event I Attendance |
Adult Programming (11 Programs, 207 Attendees) |
7/7 Purple Rose Concert Reading 50
7/10,18 Book Clubs: Reading Glasses, Next Chapter 12,1
7/10,24 Computer Training 1:1 2,2
7/11 Place That Face 11
7/17 CDU's Top 5 53
7/18 Is the Appalachian Trail on Your Bucket List? 42
7/21 Chelsea Community Forum 15
7/21 Rock Painting Mini Gardening 18
7/31 Ancestry Aficionados 1
Youth Programming {23 Programs, 625 Adult & Child Attendees)

7/2,16 Movie Monday 41,18
7/3,10,17,24,31 Bahytime 8,15,14,13,12

Thrilling Thursdays: Tapetown, Sensory Walk, Yoga
el Starytirgne, Dancev BeatpStorytime " : 68,26,45,65
7/9,16,23,30 Kindergarten Spanish Club 22,18,18,18
7/9,23 LEGO Club 44,46
7/10 Family Tinker Night 36

Wild Wednesdays: Intro to Theater, Supermarket Science,
7/11,18,25 3D Printing Worslrcshop ° 30740
7/13 R.E.A.D to Library Dogs 8
7/24 Family Read Aloud 19

Teen Programming (4 Program, 48 Attendees)
7/5.,12,19,26 ;r;:;s[g;y:;-l:: 1(_:rrii:Sm Making, Capture the Flag, Book 243,813
General Programming {3 Program, 34 Attendees)
7/12 Through a Lens: Haobbyist, Emerging Professional 6,12
7/14 Show and Tell 6
7/14 Freeze Frame Portfolio Assessment 10
Outreach ( Adult 8/109, Teen 0/0, Youth 5/441, Awareness 0/0)

7/3,10,17,24 (Y) SRP Check-in at Camp Gabika 27,36,36,27
7/3,17 (A) CRC: iPad 3,6
7/5,9,12,19,26 (A) SRP Follo'w-up: Senior Center, Sllver Maples, CRC, Senior 205214

Center, Silver Maples
7/12,19 (A) Book Club: Silver Maples, Pines 15,10
7/13 (A) Rose Eichenbaum: Silver Maples, Senior Center, CRC 11,3,27
7/19(A) Rock Painting @ Senior Center/Camp Gabika 20
7/27 (Y) Kidzone at Sounds & Sights 315




Information Services Report: June 2018
Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

*Denoted Strategic Plan Initiative

{A) Denotes Adult Qutreach {Y) Denotes Youth Outreach (T) Denotes Teen Qutreach
{G) Denotes General Outreach (Aware) Denotes Awareness Events

Statistics

July 2018 July 2017
Ref Questions 2,730 3,104
Homebound Book Deliveries 24 Individual, 3 deposit N/A
Inter-library Loan 0 due to migration 4

From Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

In July | worked with Sarah and Patty to finalize preparations to lend out our WWI banners for the first
time. From Aug. 4 - Nov, 11 a selection of our WWI banners will be on display at the Grasslake Military
Heritage Museum. With a new brochure and stands to support the banners, we are hopeful that we can
continue loaning out this wonderful exhibit. We also posted, interviewed, and hired for a new substitute
librarian and we are happy to welcome Linda Mchler to our team! | also worked with our youth staff on
finalizing details for our summer reading finale at the beginning of August. This year we are doing
something different by inviting Drummunity to join us and bring lots of drums and other hand
instruments for children and adults to try! Finally, | assisted with the programming for Rose Eichenbaum,
our artist in residence and am already working on preparations for our fall programming.

From Shannon Powers, Adult Information Services Librarian

This month presented good opportunities to reach out to the community. | hosted one of our quarterly
Top 5 game nights, where we had our largest Top 5 crowd to date, with a good mix of repeat and first
time attendees. | particularly enjoyed speaking with attendees who had never visited the library and
were interested in some of the unusual services and collections we offer. In addition to Top 5, | also
visited Silver Maples, the Senior Center, and the Chelsea Retirement Center for Summer Reading
check-ins. Throughout the month, | continued work organizing and streamlining cur homebound
delivery service, using new logs to track deliveries and individual patron preferences. Finally, with Keegan
out on vacation during the last week of July, | coordinated the training of our newest substitute librarian,
Linda Mohler, who will be a nice addition to the team.

From Laura Brown, Adult Information Services Librarian

July was all about summer reading. | went to Silver Maples, Chelsea Senior Center, and Chelsea
Retirement Center for check-ins on resident reading to award drawing slips and prizes. Purple Rose read
Welcome to Paradise by Julie Marino. | attended two Washtenaw Reads committee meetings where we
selected the final two books to be read by chosen community members who will pick the final selection.
Reading Glasses Book Club met at Zou Zou's and had a great discussion of Under the Banner of Heaven
by Jon Krakauer. My last Place that Face at the Senior Center was this month—Librarian Sarah shadowed
me as she will be taking over the program in August. | will still be working with ane of our volunteers to
archive and upload Chelsea obituaries. Silver Maples Book Club read Hillbilly Elegy by ).D. Vance. We had



Information Services Report: June 2018
Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

record attendance at this month’s CDL Top 5 where | assisted Shannon with score tallying. | held two
well-received rock painting for mini gardening sessions—the first as an intergenerational program at the
Senior Center and the second at the library later the same week. I've also been working on collection
development particularly in the 600s, 700s, and adult graphics.

From Sarah Conrad, Adult Information Services Librarian

July has been an exciting month! | joined Laura for Place That Face, which | will be taking over in August
and will be making some changes to the program to make it easier to operate. | also attended the Senior
Center Next Chapter Book Club with Keegan and will be managing the program in the future. While we
only had one person show up for the discussion of The Sweetness at the Bottom of the Pie, the
conversation was still worthwhile. To help determine what would improve attendance to future book
clubs | am working on creating a survey that will be available at the Senior Center to see how we can
best fit their needs. This month has been a busy one for the Local History Collection. | have had two
research questions regarding photographs of the old Chelsea High School which required some digging
to find. | have also been hard at work continuing the process of archiving our local history collection
materials. | have completed two more finding aids and am currently working to preserve the many
photographs found in the Chelsea History collection. Another major project | have made progress on this
month has been the reorganization of Dewey Numbers in the 900s collection. This is a project | am
working on with the Circulation Department to re-label books with more specific call numbers. We have
worked our way through the travel books and will be moving forward soon with the rest of the 900s.

From Jessica Zubik, Youth & Teen Information Services Librarian

Summer Reading was in full swing through July. One of my favorite programs this month was part of our
Thrilling Thursdays lineup, a Sensory Walk. Edith and | ran this program together, and the big finale was
helping participants (kids ages 2-6) walk through tubs with different sensory materials, such as sand, rice,
water beads, and shaving cream. It was thoroughly enjoyed by all-- many times over! This month | also
met with Megan Smith, the parent leader for the CSD Lego League, Jr. program (part of Chelsea
Robotics), to see how we might partner again this fall. Last year the LL Ir. teams borrowed the library's
Lego WeDo kits and computers from our Mobile Lab, and we are looking at similar options for this year
as well. Finally, | met with Alex D., a boy scout working on his reading merit badge, to learn about the
library catalog and how to locate books on the shelf. It's always fun to show kids tips and tricks for using
the library to its full advantage!

From Jody Wolak, Youth & Teen Information Services Librarian

July was all about summer reading. | continued the weekly teen events every Thursday and got a lot of
positive feedback. The most popular teen program in July was a make your own ice cream program,
where we learned some of the science behind freezing ice cream and then got to make our own
creations. Teen participation in summer reading was way up - we ended with 156 finishers {who read at
least 20 hours), a 31% increase over last year and a new all-time record for teen finishers at Chelsea!
Finally, | spent time planning and preparing for the Harry Potter Escape Rooms that will be held in
August.



Information Services Report: June 2018
Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

From Edith Donnell, Youth & Teen Information Services Librarian

In July | worked on preparing for my impending maternity leave. | created a cheat sheet of login
information, set up programs for winter and provided contact information for pertinent people. | also
prepared Y5G sign ups and other data as much as possible for other youth staff to take care of in in the
fall while Edith is gone.

| had a very successful Read Aloud Book Club, where families shared their experience of reading One
Crazy Summer, about three black girls who visit their estranged mother at the height of the Black
Panther movement in Oakland, CA. Families discussed the book, ate pizza, wrote poems and made their
own personal protest signs as a part of the event. Next Read Aloud Book Club will be in Winter, when we
will read the Wolves of Willoughby Chase.



Technology
Summary of July 2018

From: Ron Andrews — Head of Technology

The two biggest components of my time in July were; helping Melanie with
the Technology Plan completion and doing logistics and tech support for the Artist-In-Residence
program.

The Technology Plan took lots of time and my highest thanks to Melanie for all the detailed time she
spent putting most of it together. It was given out at the last board meeting and we have received a
few questions. We will be providing a synopsis and Q&A at the August board meeting to facilitate a
timely discussion since this is also 2019 Budget review.

I thought that Music in the Air was great and full of details that needed to be taken care of, but the
Artist-in-Residence program also had many details to attend to. | thoroughly enjoyed meeting and
waorking with Rose — a true and gifted artist.

Melanie and | both continue to work on the new VR devices. We are learning how best to set them up,
how to actually use them, and working with Jody to pick software for adults, seniors, teens, and youth.
We will actually use them first with the Teen Summer Reading program on August 3. Once we have
completed setup and testing we will start putting together some demo programs for the CRC, Senior
Center and perhaps Silver Maples.

| also started attending the Technology Committee of the Chelsea Senior Center at their request. | see
this as an opportunity to share what the library is doing and thinking about, and to offer advice about
moving forward in their project list and technology plan.

Budget
« Continue to spend at normal levels in all lines

Collections
s Continuing to menitor our new Hoopla service and usage continues to increase.
» Exploring Kanopy service as an additional service to provide more varied
downloadable/streaming videos by independent and academic providers.

Programming/Services
« TBR - Training by Request training continues to increase
¢ Proctoring = continuing to get more request for this service

« CRC and Glazier programs continue to go well, and we do appreciate the spread in the Fall
2018 newsletter.

Other
» Sat in on Substitute Librarian interviews
Assisted with Sounds & Sights Kid zone monitoring
Melanie and | both had a week of monitoring the consortium OverDrive support desk
Webinar with Library Marketing for a new calendar/room reservation service

Technology Monthly Summary - Page 1 July 2018



From: Melanie Bell — Network Admin

Servers and Network:

e AT&T stopped by to work on their hardware in our server room for the 150Mbps bandwidth
upgrade. Waiting for AT&T to finalize work on their side so that TLN can come out and switch
us over to 150Mbps.

e Lost power in late July. After the power outage noticed data issues on our server Card. Moved
our data to Seuss and retired the Card server.

+ Running low on backup space so upgraded our Backup NAS server from 3 7B to 10 TB Raid 1
hard drive array.

= Wil be upgrading our bandwidth from 100Mbps to 150 Mbps in July. TLN replaced their switch
in the server room to accommaodate this increase in bandwidth.

e Deployed anti-malware and intrusion prevention at the firewall level.

Public and Staff Computers:
e Worked on prepping marketing assistants computer and repairing a computer that will be

deployed for circ.
e Ron worked on prepping 5 laptops for future use in the teen area.

Website
e Ran updates on the website.
e Made tweaks and updates to the database webpage.

Broadband

s Lyndon Twp Broadband subcommittee has put together a site at lyndonbroadband.org where
new information about the implementation will be posted. The township has hired the Finley
Engineering Firm as the project engineer, construction manager, and inspection service for the
Fiber to the Home build out. They have also hired Midwest Energy and Communications to be
the ISP operator for Lyndon Townships Network. They have sent out an RFP for construction.

e Attended a Michigan Broadband Cooperative meeting. Discussion topic was other models
beyond the millage model for getting broadband to our rural communities. Millage model was
unsuccessful in Sharon Twp and all indications show that it would not be successful in Sylvan
Twp either.

e Finished setting up a public sector account with AT&T Mobile and ordered hotspots. They were
delivered at the end of July. Hope to have them configured and ready for checkout in
September. Also ordered 5 more Verizon hotspots with monies donated in 2017.

Other:

¢ Spent the majority of my time this month working on the 5 year tech plan and budget as well as
updating the following documentation: port location, port map, network overview, drawings of
wiring closet, tech inventory, network information, and password protected password file.

s Assisted with 1:1 Computer Training at Chelsea Retirement Community and at the library.

e Met with another online calendar vendor for quotes and demos on a new calendar system.

e We continue to report and address issues with the new CARL system as we discover them.

Rown Andrews § Melanle Bell

Technology Monthly Summary - Page 2 July 2018



MARKETING BOARD REPORT
July 2018

MARKETING HIGHLIGHTS

Fall Newsletter

The process of organizing our fall newsletter began the first of July — it is always a challenge laying out
the newsletter so that the content flows and is fun to read—finding articles and news to include is
rarely a problem since there are always new and exciting things happening at CDLI This edition’s cover
features the beautiful work of C.A.D.D.Y. Corner Quilters, a group of wonderfully talented women who
have been quilting together for over 20 years| Pages 4 and 5 contain articles about our 2018 Song Fest
headliner Freedy Johnston (written by Chris Berggren, CDL Administrative Assistant} and our upcoming
American Farmer Exhibition, which runs Sep. 4-Oct. 20. Sprinkled throughout the pages, you'll find
information about our technology outreach program at Chelsea Retirement Community Center, our
ever-expanding CDL Garage, our new Bike Repair Station, and so much morel The release date for the
fall newsletter is Friday, August 17. | hope you enjoy reading about everything CDL has to offer—and
make sure to mark you calendar for all the fall programs you don’t want to miss!

We are excited to announce that we are collaborating with the Waterloo Natural History Association (WNHA) for our 2019 Spring
newsletter cover. In honor of the 100th anniversary of the Migratory Bird Act, WNHA is celebrating the Year of the Bird with a
photograhpy contest. All photos must depict a single bird, multiple birds, or related subjects, and be photographed within the
Waterloo Sate Recreation Area. There are two categories for submission—youth and adult. One of the winning photographs will be
featured on our 2019 Spring newsletter cover.

Annual Report

The 2017 Annual Report has been completed and published on our wesite {chelseadistrictlibrary.org.) It is also
available in print in the library’s front lobby literature rack and at each reference desk. Filled with many of CDL's
major accomplishments durng 2017, it is inspiring to see the numerous ways that CDL has touch the lives of
Chelsea area residents! From musical inspiration, to community engagement over topics such as diversity and
inclusion, to providing the necessary tools needed to compete in today’s world, it is clear that CDL
accomplished its mission to Engage, Inspire, and Equip through eveolving services and
resources!

Bike Repair Station

Thanks to a donation from the Arlene B. Howe Trust, the library now has a bike repair station located at the
southwest corner of our building] Equipped with a pump, tire gauge, and tools, the community now has a
resource that will keep their bikes safely on the road! It was clearly a well received addition to the community,
as the facebook post announcing it availability racked up the following post stats: 9,792 people reached, 68
comments, 100 shares, and 614 likes, loves, and wows!

Chelsea Fair Booth

This year with the help of volunteer Marilyn Kuehl, CDL will have a booth at the Chelsea Community Fair in the Merchant Building.
We will be promoting several of our fall offerings including Rockin’ on the Farm, Amerian Farmer Exhibit, Library Card Sign Up
Month, and Song Fest! Make sure to stop by and say hil

s ppvayY (mmane

v
Rockin’ on the Farm ROP“N ON THE IZAR"!
wrdey, September | 1-5pm
We are celebrating ail things agricultural at our first ever Rockin’ on the Farm eventl Thanks to Liberty Loty B Fam 91 Libry oo Chaoee

Bel Farm (located in Lima Township) and the Sensali family, we invite the comminity to join us and
internationally acclaimed singer-songwriter Farmer Jason {Jason Ringenberg) for a day of music,
activities, and games inspired by life on the farm! In addition, there will be farm related demonstrations,
community organization booths, CDL collection displays, and so much more! We've partnered with Lima
Township, Michigan Farm Bureau, and the Chelsea Farmers Market to promote the event and help ; Pudalicll
shine a light our rural community and the role it plays in bolstering our local economy and enriching our e “th
way of life. We'll be handing out seed packets as a way of invitation to the event, along with hoping to  jisidati
inspire a new garden here and there.

L rd e Ak
T et U7 OV g




MARKETING BOARD REPORT
July 2018

September is Library Card Sign Up Month and ALA's honorary chairs, The Incredibles characters, will be
helping us encourage new CDL card halders! We'll be offering a specail library card featuring The
Incredibles to all NEW CDL cardhelders. In addtion, they will be entered into a drawing for a Kindle Fire
7% tablet! For those of you who already own a CLD card, Incredibles cards
will be available for a $2 purchase.

In addtion to our special LCSUM card, we will also begin offering a new Military library card to all
active and retired military personnel. As a thank you for their service to our nation, this card will allow
for a limited amount of free printing and a waiver of late fee fines. Look for more details about this
offer during our September drive,

American Farmer Exhibit
We are extremely excited to be hosting the American Farmer Exhibition this fall, a program of
MERIC AN ExhibitUSA and The National Endowment of the Arts. This exhibition, composed of 45 iconic portraits by
F ARMER Paul Mobley, shows the geographic and cultrual diversity of the American Farmer. It will be housed in
the McKune Room and open for viewing during scheduled hours. The exibition will run from September
4 through October 20. In partnership with Legacy Land Conservancy and Chelsea Adult Learners
Institue, we will also be offering two programs geared toward the local agricuitural community: Centennial Farm Talk and Making
Conservation Work for You. In addtion, we'll be working with the Chelsea School District to encourage school visits and offer school
related programming. This exhbition is spensored in part by GreenStone Farm Credit Sevice, Read more about American Farmer in
ou fall newsletter and look for a banner campaign installation in late August announcing this incredibly thought-provoking display of
Americanal

MISCELLANEQOUS MARKETING ACTIVITIES

» Finalized WWI Traveling Exhibit brochure and sent to print, receipted brochures and delivered to Michigan Military Heritage
Museum

Provided Metro Parent reporter with photos of CDL Reading Garden for August article

Created promotions for Emagine Theaters offer through TLN and CDL

Placed order for new name badges

Created signage for Artist in Residence Show and Tell exhibit and posted work on exhibit walls

Submitted 2019 budget hearing notice to The Sun Times News

Worked on August marketing schedules

Posted staff in-service library closure.

OUTREACH ACTIVITIES

e  Phone conferenced with Steve Paradiso, Media Relations Manager for Michigan Farm Bureau, about partnering to promote
our Rockin’ on the Farm event, the Americon Farmers exhibition, and agricultural related programming.

Respectfully submitted,
Patty Roberts
Head of Marketing



The Real
Estate
Corner

June 2018
Real Estate
Summary

By: Michelie Elle,
Resltor, GRI
Charles Reinhart
Realtors
734-637-6376
nichellected12@gnuail.com
June continued to
demonstrate  strong
sales in the Chelsea
School District.
Although well-ap-
pointed listings have
become scarce in all
price points, buyers are
moving quickly with
often times, multiple
and over list price of-
fers. In Washtenaw
County, through May,
over half of the homes
sold in ten days or less
with greater than 50%
of sales above asking
price. So the trends
we are experiencing In
Chelsea are seen coun-

ty-wide.

Here's the monthly recap for
Chelsea last month;
2017
New Listings 23
Average List'Price 313,387
Number of Sales 38
Average Sales:Price 340,479
2018
New Listings 29
Average List Price 418,024
Number of Sales 23
Average Sales Price 408,004
As the numbers market. Many buy-
indicate, fewer sales ers and sellers choose
this year than last year, July for vacations and

but you've got to love
the increase in aver-
age sales price] AsI'm
writing this, there are
only 51 homes listed
in Chelsea, with three
of them in excess of
the one million dollar
mark.

July typically sees
a shift in the market,
from a rigorous, ki-
netic spring market
to a slower summer

this contributes to the.

shift. That, and the fact
many  buyers/sellers
have alceady complet-
ed thelr transactions in
previous months.

Don't let that dis-
courage you if you're
entering the market.
Chelsea will always be
a desired location ta
live!

Remhart

REALTORS

‘The Newspsper Industry Is
making an interesting come-
back. Yes I said it, 2 comeback,
but it is not what it used to be.
Instead of daily Newspapers

‘T-n:\::‘h:_w;_egz hm local EE_I' Ncwanﬁ_pst_ﬂ t,uiht_. :

- Evolution of the
Newspaper Industry

paid for a subscription \which
would cost
$150 dollars which s way too

expensive

reasons the old maodel is strug-

$50 and

and- one of the

By Dave Merchant
. dmerchant9701 @yshoo.com

Danating art is one
way that students from
Chelsea High School
have decided to show
the community what
the building they went
to school in looked like
and will have a place
in the Chelsea Library
forever.

The Chelsea High
School Class of 1951
donated pictures of
two views of the school

building which stood
on the corner of Park
and Harris streets,

Duane  Gentner
who is'a member of
that class said there
were no pictures of
that building hanging
in the Chelsea Public
Library previously.

“It was the old high
school gymnasium that

]

T T o ™
Quality Sausage Co., is

July 13,2018

Photo Shows picture that was donated to Chelsea District Library by
Chelsea High School Class of 1951.

was sitting on that site;’
Gentner sald, “Maost of
ug went to school there
and it was hard to find
pictures of that build-
ing”

He said that at their
65th Class Reunion
they decided that they
needed to do some-
thing with the money
left in their treasury.

“We realized we
weren't getting any
younger,’ he said, “We
had over a $1,000 in
our treasury and we
decided to commission
an artist.”

‘The group commis-
sioned local artist John
Houle for the project.
He is also a graduate of
Chelsea High School.
It took two years to
complete the project.

The first year was spent
trying to find old pic-

Chelsea Class of
1951 donates art

tures of the building,

The Chelsea His-
torical Society was very
big in helping with this
project according to
Gentner. After locating
pictures of that build-
ing (which were not
casy) it took another
year for the artist to
draw the Iwo views of
the school.

The framed pic-
tures are located in the
library up the main
stairway on the second
floor. They are located

in the upper end and to
the right.
Other  members

of the Chelsea High
School Class of 1951
who contributed to
this project are Leola
Brennen, George Hey-
dlauff, Deloris Notten,
Mel Leach, and Marty
Tobin.

L] -



b

1



Circulation Supervisor’s Report
June 2018 Updated

e Circulation — 25,615 or even with last June;
141,910 YTD or 5% lower than this time last year.

¢ Patron Count- 18,594 for June;
82,791 Year to Date.
** Does not include offsite programs.

¢ Circulation by township- for June
o Dexter = 10% of total transactions
o Lima = 13% of transactions
o Lyndon = 13% of transactions
o Sylvan = 15% of transactions
o Chelsea = 36% of transactions

e June Circulation: 75% were items from Chelsea and 25% were inter-loaned items.

o Automated phone renewals in June- 10, Self-check was 12% of items checked out in June;
Overdrive = 1908 in June; RBdigital = 215 in June; Hoopla = 121 in June.

e Registrations for June- 133 new cards; 7957 total card holders
*Dexter = 1040 cards; Lima = 935 cards; Lyndon = 1213 cards
*Sylvan = 1352 cards; Chelsea = 2871 cards; Nonresident = 546 cards

Circulation Activities:

e Wereceived 4 to 8 tubs in the run each day M-F with a total of 128.5 in June.

e [attended the Shared Automation System User Group (SASUG) meeting at Commerce
Township in June which was very helpful. TLN was able to answer many questions we had on
the new system and give us updates on what project they are working on next.

s We received reports from TLN (The Library Network) on our patron collection usage. They are
in different formats from our previous system, so take a bit more adding to get our numbers for
the month.

¢ [ attended the Music In the Air program, mainly helping out at the Check Out desk, but was
able to enjoy some of the wonderful program.

Respectfully submitted,
Terri Lancaster
Head of Circulation



T T 86181 | tsi6t [verin ] 1m0 ip8'z | 1i0c  |oiby [el0L 866'09 | ovo'y  |Bavieol
asqQ czrt | 6291 28Qq £re 161 saq asq
AON rosL | 2091 AON 292 2l AON AON
PO 125¢ | pPOL tETo) 292 0zz 90 ¥0
ydog gert | 6661 ydeg Gzl $92 ydes ydeg
Bny gLoL | v2ii Bny £02 oz Bny bny
Ainp goct | 6591 Ainp 091 662 Ainp fnp
¥4} sunp rrgL | 0451 | 8ol aunp 162 ore 6Lz | sunp LEL'29 Sip aunp
6L fepy vart | vos5i | £181 fepy gL 8€2 0 Aepy FAAS [ ST Aew
8L udy ggct | 6851 | Zs02 Iudy »SZ LEE 0t | indy 6Z.'99 696 udy
zv ey 255t | €021 | 8902 Jep 202 £8¢ L62 JeN 6l2'Z9 108 ey
113 qe4 geoL | tovL | 9691 ge4 262 L2 tirL qad £20'/9 0¥ qe4
(34 uep 262t | 2261 | zamt uep 6L 262 08t uep 29%'29 006 uep
gLOZ 9toz | 2102 | sL02 9102 102 | 8LOZ
{sajAoW a|SNWI SHOOQO|PNE ‘SHO0Q-3) {o1snw g s)yooq ojpne ‘syooqg-a) (seuizebew-9 s|qepeojumop) sway Peppy gLOZ
810z ejdooy BLOZ 2410 BAupian0 | 810z 241D [enbig gy jeyol swa)|

- — "Papnjoul Ae 10 SAED € 1Sel uum AT
suoN29}j02 ysodap 3 [eNDIGgY ‘A0 apnjour R sino 1snl Jou 1o panol Jo 'pamaual ‘pabieyd sjeusyew |je Juesaidas sanby esoy|

*SINOYD LORIB||0D
"auljuo auop ase ejdoal @ |ENBIAY ‘OAURISAD %S-  usodep g ‘gy ? 4O U "ou] % Bay
'SINOYO3YD [BNYDE LU0 paseq S) Sy |
S¥8'¥C 259'cg Bay yluy
%L1 869¢1  l0Z1Ze crig6e  0i6Lyl 1Ej0L
1861 eivee "98Q
0Kz 12822 "AON
0.2 09052 120
£692 LPSET dag
{esie 6112 1snbiny
£92€ 29Lle Ainr
%2} 8 0E  |500Z  JZOIE %0  ¥195Z 51952 €9y 6 VZL 1S58 648 286 088 sunp
%t} 6L 82 |s2ez  vosz | A3M | %6~  LLLEZ 69012 L0V 185  S¥S  vZ9  2€9 19l  vel Aepy
%01} €8 62 |s602  Jooez %E-  IBEVE §G9EZ 9y €29 /IS 959 6L 0eR  vig ludy
%2z} L le  |66€2  JevoE %L~ \SELE ZEESZ 8By 809 ¥89 /S, 28  9v9 €9l yosep
%3} 62 9z |[l90z  |vBEZ %9 09EET 96812 vEF  S09 BOZ ZBL Sk BE6 02 ‘ged
%EL 9/ 0 __leszz  liooe %b- __ESPSZ EYEVT lbb SS9 06  92L gL LB 29 uer
SINOYYD Aegaad sheq | jeloL | speor W% 2102 leloL ung  jes ‘uwd ‘sanyl  pap 'seny ‘uop
% 810z | 2102 810z uopenaily Ajleg ebelaay
Ajuo sino-323ug MYIJIS
810z

Aieaq) 1ouysiq ees|ayn




"5, PEO[UMOD PPe 0} UMOpYealq ay) 196 o)

Aem ou 51 aray) 'S;#f INOYIBYD [ENJOE Bre Asay )
%001 286/ | 2ib8 ) GBY6 | P9L6 | CEL6 ZHO6 L6B6 0086 €£i00F  GBI96 EL26 sgejot
%b 9./ 113 28l 0si 151 b4 51 9tz vee 1A 2ze rac B0
%1 0oL St £ *74 14 62 9z [+ yissesn
%t 904 8e (144 £ee gee Bre 9ee 5ot itr eer ¥4 4 i6E  oOuRleMm
%t (841 oL 201 oLt 8L Zci 8l 34 6¢1 asi £61 L5l ualeyg
%Z Ol 8 0 Fi 9 9 9 Z g 8¢ 18 20f wopsalg
9rS Gi5 529 Gg9 659 ov9 471 206 096 46 AN SaYUON
%8S
13Y3A1D %004 %69 PV %9t 2969 LiSZ | ObOE | 295€ | 2/SE | 8ESE  6OPE 98EE  SOLE  pOIE 0208  006E -o_._ob_oﬁ
ueAlis %001 %09 €e8e %51 2082 CSELV | 2kt | LPOS | £994 | 2994  E69L 98/t ooBt Z2gi Eril 6494 uealig
uopuT %00t %S 02 %EL Sive EMZV | 20EL | 25 | 9¢GL | 6EGL  BESI 6261  L9%F  EL9) 509! Lyl uopui
BWIT %¥S %1i9 606l %EL Stbe GE6 966 60LL | 601 | EELL  QSLL viLL 6941 9lld ¥CLL 9801 ewpr
Joxag %er %9% 092 %01 ZLoz GkOL | 280L | o£et | SiZL | Li2L 902! eget leik gegl giel 86it Jexeq
0L0S1 681'6L Livl | 2682 | P906 | 60L6 | €806 2006 ltl6  B6BB  ELIB 80/8 0828 PuIsIgy
‘dod Amu3 jo % um_muw_r .nom_. Suell gi-ung BLOZ | Zt0Z2 | 9102 | GloZ »iOZ  ELOZ 2102 LI0Z  0ioZ 6002 8002
dod  0LOZ98Q
Jo% 900JW3S i
101 % _sued) SI9pIOH pie) pasaisiBey -
‘weysAs Jandwos mau Joj dn ueejd asEqEIEP UCRHE] 0] 8NP |B}0) PUBIS JAp|oy pie) u] abueys
139 e BujwwesBoid 100pynoc sapn|ou; JUNGD Joop |eJo L ooy v = = l s|ejo
8107 AJenuer uo aa)} juam Jajunod sjdoad juawaoeiday
9s€810U) &, ‘DAY 0 Jaqwasag
662'El abesane Ayyuop 0 1aquisaoN
L6L28 leloy), 1] 390100
‘080 0 Rquaydag
*AON 0 1snBny
120 0 A
idag 1561 eEl r4 0 9 gzl eunr
)snbiny viLlL (1] l 0 0 6S Aew
Anp 1882 19 I 0 € £9 ludy
6581 LLE 6t P0G cl8 599 0Z9 159 aunf 5008 18 L L gt £9 yaepw
BEBZL FA*TA 66 FAA 4 144 0Bt 145 62S Aep €118 35 0 0 [4 6t Aerugag
1€9¢1 Zlz 99t Ldiad agt B80S P AY 89S ludy 2928 89 4 [/ 6 £G Aenuer
6ESEL 98¢ L2t 44 605 Liv 9.8 LES yasew 1|0l yjuow
GSELL e 06t esv 0iv L4314 G15 LES ‘qa4 pueln |20l JayjQ (ooyag sayuoN INAS|]
gzecl 182 oLy Lig osp 06 605 vt ‘ver
1ej01 ‘ung es ‘M4 sANUL CPAM TsaNl Cuoil 810z voyiensiBay meN AiLyuon
810z Junoy Joog Ajjeq sfiesary Aseiqp jasiQ easiayd




o] Apes

Jaquasag
JagiuaaoN
18qo}a20
Jequeydeg
isnbBny
Anp
aunp
Aepy
Iudy
yasey
Aenigey
fenuep

|85ty Geliey "owm.hlm
PS8 zie's LLL'oL
pe9 0zZe's LoL'L
9l g/e'L 059'6
[4] L' er'olL
866 €989 ¥02'6
08 £28'0 2LL'0L
uaa] uynoA Inpy
SINO¥OBYY [e10] - juewpedeq Aq uoyenag

%% %l %GS "Bay Apes )
Joquaoa(
JequeAoN
18qoja0
Jaquieydeg
1snBny
Anp
% %EY %ES eunp
%S %6¢ %95 fep
%V %Ly %SS ilady
%t %t %S Yyasey
%b % %SS Aieniqey
%¥ %LE %65 fienuep
uaa ypnoA Hnpy

abejuaoiad - juawpuedag Aq uojenai)

¥9'L
788’6

811

pappe Aep jo sAep ¢ 1seq L9p’|

868‘L
LegL
9c9°L
v6e'L

seleqy
Jayjo paduio
swajl [94d

6£9'L1
120'901

56¢'02

SSO'ElL

TL9'LL

GSE'61L

St9'0l

6vv'8l

waysAs
uj aseymiue

pamausl
/pebieys

sway| jayy

%E2

%Se
%lE
%EC
%12
%E2
%€Ec

[8y9 12 passd
SWwayl 18Y30 %

2Le'e
ogz'ze

¥05'9
GOE'y
2or's
EYE'S
L26'Y
G8S'S

{942 e pass
slway| Jayi0

Yoll

%SL
%6.L
%lL
%64
Yoll
%ll

[2Y9 e
paaJio sway

194D §0 %

08284

089'601

LLL'6L
v0.'91
£61'81
686'61
G26'91
862'91

oz
'? QO ou)

[9YD 18 pedurd
swajl [ay9

Z59'cZ
016' WL

§19'se
690l
GS9'eT
2ee’se
968°'LC
eveE've

oz
® gO :ou|

19y 1e pedJjo
swayl |y

Bay yiuw
s{ejol

291
*AON
Rie)
deg
snBny
Anp
aunp
Aew
tdy
yasew
‘qad
‘uep

8102 uoie|naay wajj




Circulation Supervisor’s Report
July 2018

e Circulation - 27,766 or 4% lower than last July;
168,676 YTD or 5% lower than this time last year.

e Patron Count- 17,268 for July;
100,059 Year to Date.
** Does not include offsite programs.

e Circulation by township- for July

o Dexter = 11% of total transactions
Lima = 12% of transactions
Lyndon = 12% of transactions
Sylvan = 15% of transactions
Chelsea = 37% of transactions

0O 0 00

o July Circulation: 72% were items from Chelsea and 28% were inter-loaned items,

o Automated phone renewals in July— 19, Self-check was 12% of items checked out in July;
Overdrive = 2034 in July; RBdigital = 174 in July; Hoopla = 146 in July.

» Registrations for July— 101 new cards; 8003 total card holders
*Dexter = 1046 cards; Lima = 940 cards; Lyndon = 1216 cards
*Sylvan = 1360 cards; Chelsea = 2892 cards; Nonresident = 549 cards

Circulation Activities:

e Wereceived 4 to 10 tubs in the run each day M-F with a total of 141 in July.

e We were closed and didn’t receive a delivery from TLN on July 4.

e [ attended the July Shared Automation System User Group (SASUG) meeting Berkiey Public
Library. There weren’t as many questions as June which is a good sign that we are getting used
to the new system, as well as the “bugs” being worked out.

o Leslie celebrated her 7" anniversary with CDL.

Respectifully submitted,
Terri Lancaster
Head of Circulation



A4 it B
Jeq
AON
wo
\deg
Bny
oyl Ainp
Lz aunp
6L few
8L (udy
tA 4 JeN
BE qa4
£Y ver
8102

{sajaow'sishw’syooqolpne ‘'syooq-a)

8102 ejdooy

p6int | 1oi6t Jesyer | 1m0l Lrg'e | 1206 |¥¥EL (ol
ezkt | 6291 %2a 3 161 s8g
vost | zo9t AON 292 2l AON
1281 | ¥p9L 10 292 022 10
gerl | 6661 ydeg [+ $9Z ydesg
gLor | rest Bny X174 (1] 4 Bny
gosi | 659L | veOZ Knp 091 6c2 vk | Ainp
ttel | 051 | BOGL aunp 162 ore i1z | sunp
vors | pOSL | €18 Aew gLz gee oLt fep
98cL | 6851 | Ls02 (pdy T LEE 0t | mdy
2oct | cozi | 8902 Jen 02 £8€ 162 Jel
geotr | tovi | 9691 qad 262 ¥r4 id? qa4
2621 | 2/61 | z8sl uep 612 262 o8t uer
910z | Zi0z | 8LOZ 9102 2102 | 8oz
(21snw g s)ooq ojpne ‘syooq-3) (ssujzeBew-a ajqepeojumop)
21L0Z 241 SALPISAQ | 8L0Z 2410 leybig au

[72]

‘auljuo auop ale e|doop 3 |eNBiIgAY ‘SALPIBAD

'SIN0Y28I |Enjoe uo paseq S| Sy
%z z6s91L  |ozize
1861
oLz
10.2
€592
6S1E
%zl 86 ot ve6e  |e9ze
%z} 18 0c 509z |eole
%Ll 6L 82 |seez  |poee
%0L £8 62 G602  |00EZ
%Zk LL Le AN FA 1
%kl 6L 9z 190z |vBEe
%EL 9. 0E €/22  |i90E
s;INONYD Aegaed  sheqQ el | selof
% sLoz | zto02
fyuo syno-y28yg MUDSIS

A3y

850'29 0s8'y  |BAavselor
280
AON
10
ydag
By
FA L] 029 Ainp
LEL'LO Sly aunp
Zee'ag Sev fep
GZ.'99 696 Iady
642'19 108 JeN
£20'/9 0t qe4
189149 006 uep
SLI8)| PePPY  g8LOZ
jejol SWw9y|

"PAPN|oUI ABW JO SAED € 15E] UM A3
uonaeliod usodap g {enbiaay 'ao 2PNjoul R SINo I1sn{ jou R0 Panodl Jo ‘pemaual ‘pableys sjeusiew (e jussasdel saunby asay]

Aieaqi 12143810 e8S|SYD

"SINOYD UON98)|09
%G~ }isodap B ‘g4 '8 GO UM "auf o, Bay
5r8'P2 260'¥2 Bay Yruwl
(A 441574 9/980| fejol
elvie oeQ
12922 ‘noN|
09052 10
LVSET 1deg
£6LL2 1snbny
%t ¢9lle 99/9¢ irA 4 (03514 189 158 9001 196 9v0l Anr
%0 vLose 1952 Sov 6.t vel Ls8 68 7286 oge aunp
%6~ LLLIEZ 6901L¢ o LSS obs veo 29 [2: 7 yeL Aepy
%t N5 A GGace Sy €29 118 9c%9 6¢/ 0es ¥ig judy
%L~ LSeLe FAR X TS g8t 809 89 Fis71 2ol 99 €94 Lyasew
%9~ 09cee 96812 ey 509 804 28l 1417 8e6 0zl ‘qed
%t ESPSE eveve Lt GG9 0L6 9zL lél ivg A 4t ‘uer
‘BIG% 2i0¢ |ejo L ‘ung es W4 ‘INYL  pepy Cseng ‘uol
810z uofie|naJly Ajleq ebesaay
aLoe



'S, PEOJUMOP PPE O} UMOpYE3.q By} 1ab OF

Aem ou s1 3184} 'S4 INOXIBYD (EniJe ae asay)
%001 £008 ci¥g | 6896 | ¥9.6 | ZELE6 296 1686 o086 £L00} G896 4 ¥Ai] ol
% 258 1111 2at 051 151 44 PGl [+] ¥4 A 62 Zee ree L= [1) o)
%! 66 Fix i [*74 4 62 9z =13 yissesn
%t L69 6¥e 62 £EE Z6e are gee G9E iy £cy icy 16 copB)eM
%E ovs ol 20t oLl 8l 22! B Lri 6ri osi £5i isi uoieys
%e 6vE 8 0 Fi 9 9 9 Fi gt 85 I8 204 wopaaly
6¢% g8 gé9 g89 619 o9 474 206 096 246 £E6 SaYuoN
%8S
184240 %001 %69 trEr %.LE 9zZLL TEBZ | OKOE | 29SE | £46€ | 8ESE  60YE 98ce GOl pEIE o2oe o062 1eudAnD
uenjis %001 %09 €e8e %S|t 088 09tL | ikt | 1¥OL | 2994 | 2994 €691 98/i  008F 228! Evll 6191 ueAjAs
uopuiy %001 %LS 02T %t 1622 aLeL | ¢ogt | czsi | 9¥5l | 6ESL  BEGI 6451 2951  £L91 5091 Liri uopui
BWE] %G %Ll9 6061 %ZL Lze ov6 966 | 60LL | 60LL | EELL  9SLL vLLL 69EL  9LLE A Y3 9801 ew
101X3Qq %2t %9  +092 %alt 1602 9v0L | 80t | OcgL | St2t | ti2t  902) 2egi  L6LL 8521 g9igi 86Li Jayxeq
0L0s| 1PL'6L pGp) | ZE8Z | v906 | 6016 | £806 2006 ikl 8688 ELL6 808 08¢8 12510
‘dog Aluz jo %, isiBay  dod suel) gL-inp 810z | stoz | 910z | 610z ki0Z_E£L0Z Zi0Z  LL0Z  0L0Z 6002 8002
dod  0l0Zo9Q
0% S00W3S i
jol % sued) siapioH pieg pasaisiBey
‘wgyshs saindwos mau Joj dn ues(o aseqejep uosned o) anp |ejo | PUE.D Japjoy pJe) ul ua:mzw_
109 e BujwweiBoid Joopino sapnjouf JUNGI Joop [ej0 | 196 - sjejoy
g10Z AJenuer uo aal| Juam JaIunod adoad uawasejday
= asesou) %, ‘BAY] o JBqwasaq
62 b1 abesaae AIuonw 0 IBquianopN
650001 lejol 0 4900100
0aQ 0 Jaquiaydeg
"AON 0 1snbny
0 £008 oL € 0 € G6 A
dsg 1562 £€L z 0 9 44! aunp
IsnBny PLLL 09 L 0 0 65 Aep
89z21 v6e 0Ly 205 062 9c9 119 ozi Ainp 188l 19 L 0 € €9 dy
658l vig Zéb 0S5 cle 599 0z LG9 aunp S008 18 I L 218 £9 yoey
8€8Z1 2se 66€ ey  6vy o8P y1G 625 Aew £L1R 1S 0 ] F4 &b Arenugad
1€9¢l 2lt 9ot Lédd oy 806 £zs 295 [udy 2928 89 14 2 6 £G Aenuep
6ESEL 98z (A4 i 605 Ly 945 LES yalew ol yuon
seeLl vve 06€ 25t (1714 1214 GlLs LES ‘ga4 puelg E)0l JAYIQ [0OYIS SBYUON JOUISIO
azect 182 1184 L2E osy 06t 605 ekt ‘uer

jeloL  ung  JeS Md iyl pamy Useny
8102 Junod Jooeq Alleg abeiary

‘UK

810z uopessifay maN Ayiuon
Aieaq 10141840 e8s@YD




[ejo] Apes A
Jaguuasag
JOCUUBAON

JaqojaQ
soqusidesg
snbny
Anp
aunp
Aepy
[udy
yssey
fenigag
Menuep

80€’S 68108 _182'89
058 ys0's ev'ol
58 zie's LLL'OL
PE£Q 0Ze's LoL'L
avL 9.2'L 059'6
[44] Li'e zer'ol
866 £ve'9 y0z'6
708 £8°9 2.2'01
uaa] YINnoA npy
snoyaays (eyo] - u:m:.tmnum Aq uoneony

‘Bay Alieo )

Jaqweseq
10qUIBAON
19q0320Q
Jaquisydog
IsnBny
Apnp
aunp
Aepy
ludy
yaiep
Aeniqed
fenuep

%b %Lp %GS
%t %z %S
%t %L %ES
%G %6E %95
%Y %Lb %S5
%Y %y %S
% %Ly %SG
%l %LE %6G
usa] HInoA Unpy

abejuaniad - Juewpedeq Aq uone|nainy

[
9011

6211
811

pappe Ae jo sAep £ i1se Lob'L

868’1
LE8L
9s9'L
v68'L

sapeqy|
Jayyo peoud
swaj| joyd

9zL'Lt
6L0'vZ}

80081
562'02
gso'el
z.9'L1
GSE'6L
Sp9'91L
6vy'el
waysAs
u) aleymiue
pameaual
jpebieyo
sway |ayo

%ET

%8e
%SGC
%le
%ET
%l?
T
%te

(84D je Padud |8y Je Padsjd
SWwayl JaYjo 9,

089'c
85.°6€

825,
$05'9
Soe'y
29P's
EVE'S
LL6'Y7
G8S'S

Swajl Bylo

%ll

%etl
%S4
6l
%L
%64
%il
%Ll

134D &

paallo swayl

194D Jo %

Liv'gL
816'8Z1

8EZ'61
LLL's1
v02'91L
€618l
686'61
GZ6'0l
8G/'8l

oluz
2 QO out

124D 18 peourd
swey| |2y

A
9/9%89)

99.'92
519'6Z
690°LZ
§69'tT
¢eL'se
868t
EVE'PT

ojuz
® O :9ul

19y 1e peoud
swiay] ||y

BAay Luw
s|ejoL

aeq]
‘AON
120
jdeg
1snBny
Ajnpe
sunp
Aepy
Iudy
yaiey
"qed
‘uep

8102 UoyendaIg Wway




ACTION
ITEMS






aje(q A1812103g pleog ‘[N duuy

00°0SF P1$ SSUOHEU0( [€131P0) [EI0 L

JWUMOPUY D 3Y) PIEMO} MO[I( SUONBUOP ) ITPIA[MOID|IY

00°059°CS :1eI0 L, qn§
00°059% €16'¥88 O11'vLY weigo1d Surpeay Jswwng 1A Jo spuall]
00°000°1$ 19688 Z11PL9 153,] Suog 1AD JO SpusL
00°000°1$ 0L6'138 011°vL9 90UDpISaY Ul ISIIY 1D Jo spuaug

*393pnq {107 Y3 W APEBAI[E A1 JBY) MO[2q SUOPBUOP ) IGPI[mouydy

00°008°TTS 18I0 qnS

00°000°01% 001°086 0T1'vL9 pajeudisag-uoN snowAuouy

00'000°1$ 001°SL6 0Z1'vL9 pajeudisa-uoN uosuyRI(] patg % A[es

00°00S$ 086'+88 €11'vLO diysiosuodg 31quyxg Jowue,] UBSLIDWY  9OIAIDS JIPAI)) ULE] 2U0)SUSaID)

00°00€$ 0L6'¥88 011'%L9 SunmwesZo1d Jnpy pajeudisaq sa[es 0joYyd wnequaydty
aury asuadxy - JUIT dWI0dU]

328png A 8107 2 03 saSuey> pue suoneuop Ang ydasoy
PajaLISAY uonIA[0) 006°786
papnnsay rende) 006°086
Pa3210say yuawdmby 006°'296
pa21Lsoy sunuweldord 006 P88
PaRLNSIY Jeuonowold (06°088
1oxord pleod 8107 ‘1 sndny
199Y§ o€ paeog Areaqr|

S52215n1 ], Jo pleog
A1e1qr 1oLUSI Bas[RUD

[# W)Y UONOY






DISCUSSION
ITEMS






Discussion Item #1

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
August 21, 2018 Meeting

Chelsea Community Foundation Grant Application Approval

Background:
The library wishes to apply for a grant with the Chelsea Community Foundation that requires

board approval. The grant, if awarded, would be in the amount of $10,000 and would be used in
the library’s effort to secure poet, writer, and activist Luis J. Rodriguez for the 2019 Artist in
Residence program. The library requests that the board move this item from discussion to action.






Discussion Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
August 21, 2018 Meeting

Millage

Background:
The library’s current operating millage expires December, 2019, and the board has asked that the

millage be an ongoing discussion item as we move toward that all-important campaign.






COMMITTEE
INFO &
MINUTES







Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees
2018 Board Committees

Governance
Appendix #3
Approved: January 16, 2018
D20 =0 [ [ Q Do
T2 22| 92| .2 [FSE
2 M= C o= ! c = Q) = 03 o=
EQ®E OE ® £ = S £ E
E5E se| Fe| 2 |ES
3P0 oo O o | 20
TJ Helfferich Chair X X
Anne Merkel Chair X
Gary Munce X X
Elizabeth Sensoli X Chair
Charlie Taylor X X
Susan Lackey X Chair
Jan Carr X Chair
Anne Merkel 1-16-18
Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date



14¥a

|l

id |



